National Management College Library

Data DULLETIN



National School of Public Policy, Lahore, Pakistan

Volume: 1 Issue: 3



BI-MONTHLY

NATIONAL MANAGEMENT COLLEGE

LIBRARY DATA BULLETIN

Volume: 1 Issue: 3 November-December, 2012

<u>CONTENTS</u>
Journals' Articles Index:
International Context
National Context
Newspapers' Articles Index:
New Arrivals:
Books
Government Documents
Economic Intellegence Country Reports
Appendix A (List of Journals)
Appendix B (PERN User Guide)
Appendix C (List of HEC Digital Journals)

Rector's Message

I am pleased to see that the National Management College Library of the National School of Public Policy (NSPP) is continuing with its 'National Management College Library Data Bulletin', a bi-monthly publication, to provide the faculty and participants of the various training courses at the NSPP a useful guide to the material available in the journals and newspapers received in the library. In addition, this bulletin also provides means to access several data bases of the Higher Education Commission of Pakistan's 'Pakistan Education and Research Network' (PERN). I hope the participants will make maximum use of this large source of data for improving the quality of their research papers.

In addition to this data in journals and newspapers, you can always obtain material from books, which are abundantly available in the library. At the present, we have more than 50,000 books. There are books covering each and every 'Study Module', and we keep on adding more and more every year.

The Bulletin will remain a regular feature of the library's commitment to provide useful, relevant data to the faculty and participants of the courses at the National Management College and indeed the National School of Public Policy.

(Muhammad Ismail Qureshi)

Preface

National Management College Library is offering Current Awareness Services (CAS) and Selected Dissemination of Information Services (SDI) through this "National Management College Library Data Bulletin". This is a bi-monthly publication containing articles of English newspapers <u>Dawn</u>, <u>Daily Times</u>, <u>Express Tribune</u>, <u>The Nation</u>, and <u>The News</u> and national and international journals subscribed by NMC Library (List of journals is attached as appendix "A"). New arrivals (Books/Reports, etc.) are also being indexed to keep the users update with library acquisition.

Contents of the present issue are arranged alphabetically under different subject categories. The Contents are further categorized into two major parts i.e. "Journals' Article Index" and Newspapers' Article Index". The references of articles are presented in the "Turabian Reference Style". Full text journals' articles are available in print form and newspapers' articles are available in digital form in the NMC library.

The current and previous issues of the Bulletin are also available on NSPP's website www.nspp.gov.pk

The library is affiliated with Higher Education Commission (HEC) for the use of its digital resources under Pakistan Education and Research Network (PERN). We have subscribed more than ten databases (JSTOR included) containing thousands of peer reviewed journals, articles, books, and reports related to Social Science, Humanities, Science, and Technology and Medical Journals. Library users can access and download text material on their research topics within the premises of College including the hostels. "User Guide" to access (PERN) HEC digital library is attached as appendix "B" and list of HEC digital journals is attached as appendix "C".

Finally, I wish to pay my gratitude to Mr Shahid Nasim, Dean NIPP, Col. (R) Aftab Butt, Addl. Dir. Coodr. NIPP, for their encouragement in carrying out the 3rd issue of bulletin. I am also grateful to Tariq Mahmood Tahir, Addl. Dir. Library, Akram Khan, DD (IT), Ms Attia Firdous, Librarian/Documentation Officer (Directorate of Agricultural Information Punjab, Lahore), Mrs. Naeema Naeem, Asst. Reaserch Librarian, library professionals and other staff for their help and cooperation.

Any suggestions to improve the content or quality of the bulletin will be most welcome.

Hafiza Zaheer Fatima

(Compiler)
Assistant Librarian
fatimazaheer04@gmail.com

Contents

Journals' Articles Index	12
International Context	12
1. Afghanistan	12
2. Arab Spring	12
3. Asia	12
4. Bangladesh	12
5. Britain/UK	12
6. China	13
7. European Union	13
8. General	13
8.1 Business	14
8.2 Economy	14
8.3 Employeement	14
8.4 Energy	15
8.5 Global Innovation	15
8.6 Loan System	15
8.7 Management	15
8.8 Marketing	15
8.9 School System	15
8.10 Service Delivery/Training	16
8.11 Transportation	16
9. India	16
10. International Relations	17
11. Iraq	17
12. Middle East	17
13. Russia	17
14. Saudi Arabia	17
15. South Asia	17
16. Sri Lanka	18

17. Tanzania	18
18. USA	
18.1 Economy	
18.2 Energy	
Journals' Articles Index in National Context	20
1. Business	20
2. Civil Services	20
3. Constitution	20
4. Culture/Art	20
5. Current Affairs	20
6. Democary	21
7. Devolution	21
8. Economy	21
8.1 Competencies	21
8.2 Economic Growth	21
8.3 Exports	22
8.4 Finance	22
8.5 Industries	22
9. Election	22
10. Energy	22
11. Extremism	22
12. Fundamentalism	22
13. Governance	23
14. Health	23
15. History	23
16. Human Rights	23
17. Judiciary	23
18. Linguistics	23
19. Local Government	24
20. Management	24
21. Marketing	24
22. Media	24
23. Military	25

24. Minorities	25
25. Missing Persons	25
26. Natural Disaster	25
27. Pakistan's Foreign Relations.	26
28. Personalities	26
29. Politics	26
30. Provincial Issue	27
31. Religion	27
31.1 Jihad	27
31.2 Religious Extrermism.	27
31.3 Religious Politics	27
32. Region	27
33. Rugulatory Bodies	27
34. Security	28
35. Service Delivery	28
36. Sports	28
37. Taliban	28
38. Terrorism	28
39. Trade	28
Newspapers' Articles Index	30
1. Accountability	30
1.1 Regulatory Bodies	30
2. Afghanistan	30
2.1 Endgame	31
3. Agriculture	32
4. Baluchistan	32
5. Blasphemous Film	32
6. Capitalism	32
7. Challenges to Pakistan	32
8. Civil Services	33
9. Civil Society	33
10. Conferences	
10.1 D-8 Conference	34

11. Constitution	34
12. Corruption	34
13. Culture and Heritage	35
14. Current Affairs	35
14.1 Attack on Bashir Bilour	35
14.2 Attack on Journalists	36
14.3 Attack on Qazi Hussain	36
14.4 Attack on Polio Team	36
14.5 CNG Shortage	36
14.6 Kalabagh Dam	
14.7 Phone Packages	
14.8 Qadri Address	
14.9 Service Banned	
15. Cyber World	
16. Democracy	
16.1 Democracy VS Dictatorship	38
17. Development Plans/Models	38
18. Drone Attacks	39
19. Dual Citizenship	39
20. East Pakistan	39
21. Economy	39
21.1 Debt Payment	40
21.2 Economic Crisis	40
21.2 Economic Growth	40
21.3 Economic Policy	40
21.4 Enterprises	41
21.5 Exchange Market	41
21.6 Finance	41
21.7 Foreign Investment	41
21.8 Institutions/Industries	41
21.9 Political Economy	41
21.10 Women Roll in Economy	42
21.11 Tax	42

22. Education	42
22.1 Education System	43
22.2 HEC	43
22.3 Institutions	43
22.4 Knowledge Economy	44
22.5 Overseas Pakistanis	44
22.6 Research and Development	44
23. Election	44
23.1 Election Commission of Pakistan	45
23.2 Election in Karachi	45
23.3 Election System	45
23.4 History	45
23.5 Judiciary Roll	45
23.6 Minorities Participation in Election	45
23.7 Power Change	46
23.7 Women Roll	46
24. End of World	46
25. Energy	46
26. Environmental Issues	46
26.1 Climate Changge	46
27. Events	47
28. Extremism	47
29. Foreign Aid	47
30. Foreign Policy	
31. Future	
32. Gender	48
33. General	48
33.1 Drama Industry	49
34. Global	49
34.1Revolution	49
35. Governance	49
36. Health	50
36.1 Anti Polio	50

36.2 Drug Policy	50
37. History	50
38. Human Rights	51
38.1Child Rights	51
39. Ideology of Pakistan	51
39.1Two Nation Theory	51
40. Inflation	52
41. Intelligence	52
42. International Affairs	52
42.1 Arab World	52
42.2 Bangladesh	52
42.3 Doha	52
42.4 European Union	52
42. 5 France	52
42.6 India	52
42.6.1 Election	54
42.6.2 Politics	54
42.7 China	54
42.7.1 Communist Party	54
42.8 Turkey	54
42.9 Iran	55
42.10 Israel	55
42.11 Britain	55
42.12 Singapore	55
42.13 Palestine	55
42.14 America	55
42.14.1 Gun Culture	56
42.14.2 Election in America	56
42.14.3 Politics	57
42.14.4 Attacks on Children	57
42.15 Saudi Arabia	58
42.16 Russia	58
42.17 Austrelia	58

42.18 Syria	58
42.19 Somalia	58
42.20 Paris	58
42.21 Uzbekistan	59
42.22 Egypt	59
42.23 Middle East	59
43. International Relations	59
43.1 US-Middle East	59
43.2 Nigeria-China	59
43.3 Palestine-Israel	59
43.4 Afghanistan-US	60
43.5 India-China	60
43.6 Asia-China	60
43.7 European Union-Asia	60
43.8 India-US	60
43.9 China-US	60
43.10 US-Israel	60
43.11 Japan-China	60
44. Judiciary	61
44.1 Action on CNG	61
44.2 Asghar Khan's Case	61
44.3History	62
44.4 Judiciary VS Politics	62
45. Kashmir Issue	62
46. Language	62
47. Law	62
47.1 Blasphemous Law	63
47.2 Corruption Law	63
47.3 Criminal Law	63
47.4 Cyber Law	63
47.5 Illegal Weapons	63
47.6 Labor Law	63
47.7 Religious Law	63

47.8 Tax Law	64
47.9 Terrorism Law	64
48. Land Issues	64
49. Law and Order	64
49.1 Death Plenty	64
49.2 Killing	64
49.3 Police	64
49.4 Rule of Law	64
50. Leadership	65
51. Local Government	65
52. Malala Incident	65
53. Management	65
54. Media	66
55. Migration	66
56. Military	66
56.1 Military VS Politicians	67
56.2 Military VS Terrorism/Extremism	67
56.3 Military VS Judiciary	67
56.4 Gen. Kayani	68
56.5 PAF	68
57. Minorities	68
58. Missing Persons	68
59. Muslim World	69
60. NATO Supply	69
61. Natural Disaster	69
61.1 Disaster Management	69
62. Nationalism	69
63. Natural Resources	70
64. National Interest	70
65. New Provinces	70
66. Nuclear Power	70
67. Overseas Pakistanis	70
68. Organizations	70

69. Pakistan Foreign Relations	70
69.1 Pakistan - US Relations	70
69.2 Pakistan – Bangal Relations	71
69.3 Pakistan – India Relations	71
69.4 Pakistan – Brazil Relations	72
69.5 Pakistan - Afghanistan Relations	72
69.6 Pakistan - Neighbours Relations	72
69.7 Pakistan - Israel Relations	72
69.8 Pakistan-Russia Relations	72
69.9 Pakistan - China Relations	72
69.10 Pakistan-Egypt Relations	72
69.11Pakistan-Iran Relations	72
70. Personalities	73
70.1 Dr. Abdus Salam	74
70.2 Benazir Bhutto	74
70.3 Quaid-e-Azam Muhammad Ali Jinnah	74
71. Policies	75
71.1 Loan Policy	75
72. Politics	75
72.1Political System	75
72.2 Religious Parties	75
72.3 Qadri Campaign	75
72.4 Political Parties	76
72.5 PML-N	76
72.6 PTI	76
72.7 Coalition	76
721.8 PPP	77
73. Population	77
74. Psychology	77
75. Poverty	77
76. Privatization	77
77. Property Rights	77
78. Punjab	78

79. Region	78
80. Religion	78
80.1 Islam	78
80.2 Karbala	79
80.3 Christianity	79
80.4 Hinduism	79
81. Revolution	79
82. Sectarian Dispute	79
83. Secularism	80
84. Security	80
84.1 Defence	80
84.2 Defence Budget	80
85. Science and Technology	80
86. Sindh	
86.1 Karachi	
87. Socialism	
88. Socio Economic and Political Dynamics	
89. Sports	
90. Taliban	82
90.1Taliban in Karachi	82
91. Terrorism	82
91.1 Lal Masjid Operation	83
91.2 Anti Terrorism Act	83
91.3 Cold War	83
91.4 Attacks	83
91.5 War-on-Terror	84
91.6 Foreign Involvement	84
91.7 Use of Modern Technology	
92. Trade	
93. Tourism	85
94. Transport	85
94.1 Air Lines	85
95. Tribal Areas	85

95.1 FATA, Hazara	85
95.2 Gilgit Baltistan	86
95.3 Waziristan	86
96. United Nations	86
97. Urban Issues	86
98. Women	86
New Arrivals	88
Books	88
Government Documents	89
Economic Intellegence Unit Country Reports	91
Appendix- A	93
List Of Journals/Magazines (Articles Cited)	93
Appendix- B	94
How to Access HEC Digital Library (PERN User Guide)	94
Appendix- C	99
List of HEC Digital Journals	99
	99

Journals' Article Index

International Context

1. Afghanistan

- 1. Mojumdar, Aunohita. "The Media in Afghanistan." *South Asian Journal*, no. 38 (October–December 2012): 88-108.
- 2. Rodriguez, David M. "Leaving Afghanistan to the Afghans." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 219 (November, 2012): 17 28.
- 3. Shah, Rustam Mohmand. "Afghanistan: current situation and implications for Pak China relations." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 220 (December, 2012): 38 45.
- 4. Yusufzai, Rahimullah. "All in the Family (Afghanistan)." *Pique* 1, no. 6, (August, 2012): 46 48.

2. Arab Spring

1. Syed, Maria. "Prospects of Arab Spring in Pakistan." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 153-159.

3. Asia

1. Baring, Arnulf. "Will Asia Become the Centre of World Politics in the 21st Century?" *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 3 (July, 2012): 15 – 34.

4. Bangladesh

- 1. Asiuzzaman, M. "The Electronic Media: reigniting nationalism in Bangladesh." *South Asian Journal*, no. 38 (October-December 2012): 73-87.
- 2. Rahaman, H.M Saidur. "Organizational Commitment, Perceived Organizational Support, and Job Satisfaction among School Teachers: comparing public and private sectors in Bangladesh." *South Asian Journal of Management* 19, no. 3 (July-September 2012): 7-17.

5. Britain/UK

1. Grosso, Ashley L. and Gregg Ryzin, G. Van. "Public Management Reform and Citizen Perceptions of the UK Health System." *International Review of Administrative Sciences* 78, no. 3 (September 2012): 494 – 513.

2. Heywood, Paul M. "Integrity Management and the Public Service Ethos in the UK: patchwork quilt or threadbare blanket?" *International Review of Administrative Sciences* 78, no. 3 (September 2012): 474 – 493.

6. China

- 1. Iqbal, Khalid. "China's Soft Power by Air Commodore." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 127-136.
- 2. Lee, Eliza W. Y. "The New Public Management Reform of State –Funded Social Service Nonprofit Organizations and the Changing Politics of Welfare in Hong Kong." *International Review of Administrative Sciences* 78, no. 3 (September 2012): 537 553.
- 3. Schwdler, Randall L. & Pu, Xiaoyu. "After Unipolarity..... China's Vision of International order in an Era of U.S. Decline." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 219 (November, 2012): 76 109.
- 4. Wakayama, Toshiro, Shintaku, Junjiro and Amano, Tomofumi. "What Panasonic Learned in China: when your manufacturing base becomes your growth market, your strategy has to adjust." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 12, (December, 2012): 109 113.

7. European Union

- 1. Bouer, Michael W. and Ege, Jorn. "Politicization within the European Commission's Bureaucracy." *International Review of Administrative Sciences* 78, no. 3 (September 2012): 403 424.
- 2. Wille, Anchrit. "The Politicization of the EU Commission: democratic control and the dynamics of executive selection." *International Review of Administrative Sciences* 78, no. 3 (September 2012): 383 402.
- 3. Trondal, jarle. "On Bureaucratic Centre Formation in Government Institutions: lessons from the european commission." *International Review of Administrative Sciences* 78, no. 3 (September 2012): 425 446.

8. General

- 1. Besker, Ana Marija. "The Caravan Moves on: disarmament 2012." *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 3 (July, 2012): 7 14.
- 2. Fatima, Farrah. "Cross-Culturalism and Intertextuality in the Genre Drama." *Journal of Research (Humanities)* 48, (January 2012): 5-36.
- 3. Joseph, Ammu. "Sexing up Rape." *South Asian Journal*, no. 38 (October-December 2012): 109-128.

4. Salminen, Air, Lahdesmaki, Kirsi and Norrbacka, Rinna lkola. "Decent Citizenship, Justice and Trust as Cornerstones of Legitimation: tensions between generations in Finland." *International Review of Administrative Sciences* 78, no. 3 (September 2012): 447 -473.

8.1 Business

- 1. Barton, Dominic and Court, David. "Making Advanced Analytics Work for you: don't dismiss big data as mere type it really can transform your business. Here's how you can use it to stay competitive." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 10 (October 2012): 79 83.
- 2. Davenport, Thomas H. and Patil, D. J. "Data Scientist: the sexiest job of the 21st century. *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 10 (October 2012): 70 -7.
- 3. Gillbert, Clark, Eyring, Matthew and Foster Richard N. "Two Routes to Resilience: rebuild your core while you reinvent your business model." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 12, (December, 2012): 67 73.
- 4. Ibrahim, Mo. "How I Did I: celtel's founder on building a business on the world's poorest continent." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 10 (October 2012): 41 44.
- 5. Jimenez, Joseph. "How I "Did It... The CEO of Novartis on Growing After a Patent Cliff." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 12, (December, 2012): 39 -43.
- 6. Mountz, Mick. "Kiva the Disrupter: a young company changed its customers' views of automation. But it took an army of robots and more." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 12, (December, 2012): 74 80.
- 7. Seaman, John T and Smith, George David. "Your Company's History as a Leadership Tool: take your organization forward by drawing on the past." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 12, (December, 2012): 44 52.
- 8. Wessel, Maxwell and Christensen Clayton M. "Surviving Disruption: it's not enough to know that a threat is coming. You need to know whether it's coming right for you." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 12, (December, 2012): 56 64.

8.2 Economy

1. Gino, Francesca and Staats, Bradley R. "The Microwork Solution: a new approach to outsourcing can support economic development – and add to your bottom line." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 12, (December, 2012): 92 – 97.

8.3 Employeement

1. Gittleman, Maury and Pierce, Brooks. "Compensation for State and Local Government Workers." *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012): 217 – 242.

8.4 Energy

- 1. Borenstein, Severin. "The Private and Public Economics of Renewable Electricity Generation". *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012): 67 92.
- 2. Wolfam, Catherine, Shelef, Orie and Gertler, Paul. "How will Energy Demand Develop in the Developing World? *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012):119 138.

8.5 Global Innovation

1. Wilson, Keeley and Doz, Yves L. "10 Rules for Managing Global Innovation: companies can exploit the trove of ideas and opportunities in global innovation projects by replicating the natural benefits of collocation." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 10 (October 2012): 84 – 90.

8.6 Loan System

1. Avery, Christopher and Turner, Sarah. "Student Loans: do college students borrow too much — or not enough?" *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012):165 -192.

8.7 Management

- 1. McAfee, Andrew and Brynjolfsson, Erik. "Big Data: the management revolution to reap the benefits of big data, you may have to change your company's decision making culture." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 10 (October 2012): 60 69.
- 2. Sathyapriya, P., Rabhakaran, AshaPmed Gopinath, Mohan and Abraham, Dolphy M. "Organizational Learning and its Inter-Linkages: determining the impact on employee behavior." *South Asian Journal of Management* 19, no. 3 (July-September 2012): 50-67.
- 3. Yildiz, Muge Leyla. "The Future of Organizational Design: a forecasting study." *Metu Studies in Development* 39, no. 2 (August 2012): 259-282.

8.8 Marketing

1. Guillen, Mauro F. and Canal, Esteban Garcia. "The Globe Execution as Strategy: emerging giants find success by focusing intensely on execution, expanding into new markets with abandon, and embracing chaos." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 10 (October 2012): 103 – 107.

8.9 School System

1. Deming, David, Goldin, Claudia and Katz, Lawrence F. "The For- Profit Postsecondary School Sector: nimble critters or agile predators?" *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012):139 – 164.

8.10 Service Delivery/Training

- 1. Kochan, Thomas, Finegold, David and Osterman, Paul. "Who can fix the Middle Skills Gap? Companies should take the lead in Creating Collaborative Programs to Train Workers." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 12, (December, 2012): 82 90.
- 2. Service Delivery: how to create more value for your customers and you." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 12, (December, 2012): 98 106.

8.11 Transportation

1. Knittel, Christopher R. "Reducing Petroleum Consumption from Transportation." *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012): 93 – 118.

9. India

- 1. Channa, Sahib Khan. "Sindh's Unwitting Involvement in All All –India Politics: Indian leaders calculated initiatives to make Sindh a mere pawn in the game of Indian power politics (1923 1934) (II) "Business Review 14, no.3 October, 2012): 459 489.
- 2. Dhar, Sujy. "Tales of Corruption and Romance." *Newsline* 24, no.05 (November, 2012): 47-48.
- 3. Jain, Ravindra and Ali, Saiyed Wajid. "Entrepreneurial and Intrapreneurial Orientation India Enterprises: an empirical study." *South Asian Journal of Management* 19, no. 3 (July-September 2012): 86-122.
- 4. Maini, Tridivesh Singh and Pathak, Shareen. "Handling Tension: media coverage of 26/11." *South Asian Journal*, no. 38 (October-December 2012): 129-146.
- 5. Ramaratnam, M.S., Jayaraman, R. and Vasanthi, G. "Impact of Investors' Ratios on Dividend Decision with Special Reference to Select Cement Companies in India: an analytical study." *South Asian Journal of Management* 19, no. 3 (July-September 2012): 68-85.
- 6. Sarangi, Swatee and Srivastava, R K. "Impact of Organizational Culture and Communication on Employee Engagement: an investigation of Indian private banks." *South Asian Journal of Management* 19, no. 3 (July-September 2012): 18-33.
- 7. Srivastava, Manjari and Sumrani, Zeeshan. "Case Study." *South Asian Journal of Management* 19, no. 3 (July-September 2012): 123-144.
- 8. Waraich, Sushmita B and Bhardwaj, Gopa. "Perception of Workforce Reduction Scenario and coping Strategies of Survivors: an empirical study." *South Asian Journal of Management* 19, no. 3 (July-September 2012): 34-49.

10. International Relations

- 1. Ali, Mahir. "The Gaza Gambit: western leaders need to take action that would force the Israeli rulers to change their genocidal mindset." *Newsline* 24, no.06 (December, 2012): 46 48.
- 2. Juan, Hu. "The US India Relation and its Implications for China and Pakistan." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 220 (December, 2012): 17 26.
- 3. Siddiq, Farhan Hanif. "India China relations in the 21st Century: impact on regional and global politics." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 220 (December, 2012): 65 81.

11. Iraq

1. Khawaja, Noor – ul – Ain. "Human Rights Violations under US Occupation in Iraq: an analysis." *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 3 (July, 2012): 59 – 84.

12. Middle East

1. Attiq –ur-Rehman. "The Obama Administration and New Middle East Policy." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 219 (November, 2012): 29 – 56.

13. Russia

- 1. Colton, Timothy J. "New Uncertainties Enliven Russia's Election Season." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 220 (December, 2012): 120 134.
- 2. Hussain, Nazir and Sangan, Khurshid Ali. "The Russian Resurgence and South Asian Region." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 15-34.

14. Saudi Arabia

1. Rashid, Namia. "Exotic Paradox: the most interesting and informative news about Saudi Arabia lies beyond the pages of Arab news – in the blogs of foreign wives married to Saudi men." *Newsline* 24, no. 05 (November, 2012): 58 – 62.

15. South Asia

- 1. Hanif, Muhammad. "Regional Economic Integration in South Asia: progress and prospects." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 117-126.
- 2. Iqbal, Pervaiz. "Strategic Stability in South Asia: the role of USA." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 220 (December, 2012): 46 64.
- 3. Khan, Shafaat yar. "Subverting the Mother of South Asia: a description by way of prescription." *Journal of Research (Humanities)* 48, (January 2012): 99-126.

- 4. Lal, C.K. "The Commercialization of Journalism in Souh Asia." *South Asian Journal*, no. 38 (October-December 2012): 8-24.
- 5. Shahnawaz, Muhammad Shahrukh. "China and South Asia: threats, strategies, cooperation and expectations." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 219 (November, 2012): 110 126.
- 6. Thomas, Pradip. "Muscular Religions and the Media in South Asia." *South Asian Journal*, no. 38 (October-December 2012): 56-72.
- 7. Zahra, Farah. "Credible Minimum Nuclear Deterrence in South Asia." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 1-14.

16. Sri Lanka

1. Deshapriya, Sunanda. "The Media and Conflict in Sri Lanka." *South Asian Journal*, no. 38 (October-December 2012): 32-55.

17. Tanzania

1. Hellevik, Siri Bjerkreim. "The Pattern and Challenges to Multisectoral HIV /AIDS Coordination in Tanzania." *International Review of Administrative Sciences* 78, no. 3 (September 2012): 554 – 575.

18. USA

- 1. Clinton, Hillary. "America's Pacific Century: the Future of geopolitics will be decided in Asia, in Afghanistan or Iraq, and the United States should by right at the Center of the Action." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 219 (November, 2012): 57 75.
- 2. Ehrenberg, Ronald G. "American Higher Education in Transition." *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012):193 216.
- 3. Park Sung Min and Jooquin, M. Emita. "Of Alternating Waves and Shifting Shores: the configuration of reform values in the US federal bureaucracy." *International Review of Administrative Sciences* 78, no. 3 (September 2012): 514 536.
- 4. Ricks, Thomas E. "What Ever Happened to Accountability? Between George C. Marshall and William Westmoreland, leadership in the U.S. Army Markedly declined." *Harvard Business Review* 90, no. 10 (October 2012): 93 98.

18.1 Economy

1. Taylor, Timothy. "Recommendations for Further Reading." *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012):243 – 250.

18.2 Energy

- 1. Allcott, Hunt and Greenstone, Michael. "Is There an Energy Efficiency Gap?" *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012): 3 28.
- 2. Davis, Lucas W. "Prospects for Nuclear Power..." *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012): 49 66.
- 3. Joskow, Paul L. "Creating a Smarter U. S. Electricity Grid". *The Journal of Economic Perspectives* 26, no. 1 (Winter 2012): 29 48.

Journals' Article Index in National Context

1. Business

1. Siddiqui, Shahid Hasan. "Anatomy and Critique of Islamic Banking." *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 3 (July, 2012): 35 – 58.

2. Civil Services

1. Cyan, Musharraf Rasool. "Civil Services Management in Devolved Government: reconciling local accountability and career incentives in Pakistan." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 425-445.

3. Constitution

- 1. Hamadani, Yasser Latif. "Constitution of Pakistan and Civil Rights." *Criterion Quarterly* 7, no. 4 (October/December 2012): 36-51.
- 2. Shah, Amar. "The 18th Constitutional Amendment: glue or solvent for nation building and citizenship in Pakistan?" *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 387-424.

4. Culture/Art

- 1. Abro, Suhaee. "We shall dance." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 89 91.
- 2. Khan, Aurangzaib. "Sleazeristan." Pique 1, no. 6, (August, 2012: 79 -86.
- 3. Khan, Rahim. "It will be Business as usual." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 87 88.
- 4. Naseer, Rabbya. "Zones of contact: a rare feat of "Live art" at Lahore gallery." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 99 -100.
- 5. Said, Farida M. "Tradition of the tile: exploring Pakistan's ceramic art heritage." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 96 -99.
- 6. Yousaf, Anum. "Real, Heartrending, Poignant." Pique 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 96 -98.
- 7. Zaidi, M. A. "Beyond the eye candy." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 92 95.

5. Current Affairs

1. Khan, Khurshid and Kiran, Afifa. "Understanding Fourth Generation Welfare and its Relevance to Pakistan." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 89-109.

6. Democary

- 1. Ahmad, Shamshad. "The Tale of Democracy in Pakistan." *Criterion Quarterly* 7, no. 4 (October/December 2012): 71-102.
- 2. Inozemtsev, Vladislav. "The Cultural Contradictions of Democracy." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 220 (December, 2012): 1 16.
- 3. Ozel, Soli and Ozcan, Gencer. "Do New Democracies Support Democracy? Turkey's Dilemmas." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 220 (December, 2012): 135 155.

7. Devolution

1. Pasha, Aisha Ghaus. "Marketing Devolution Work in Pakistan." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 339-358.

8. Economy

- 1. Husain, Javed. "Pakistan's Option: SAARC or ECO?" *Criterion Quarterly* 7, no. 4 (October/December 2012): 59-70.
- 2. Mustafa, Khalid. "The Oil Price Enterprise." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 55 58.
- 3. Rizvi, Ali Muhammad. "Freedom, Power and Capitalism: from disciplines to biopower." *Business Review* 14, no.3 (October, 2012): 490 517.
- 4. Saif Ullah. "Inter Sectoral Differences in the Determination of Capital Structure: a case study based on the experience of non financial companies (2001 2008)." *Business Review* 14, no.3 (October, 2012): 518 542.

8.1 Competencies

1. McCartney, Matthew. "Competitiveness and Pakistan; A Dangerous Distorting and Dead-End Obsession?" *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 213-242.

8.2 Economic Growth

- 1. Irfan ul Haque and Amjal, Sahar. "Toward a Heterodox Approach; Reconciling Stabilizing and Economic Growth in Pakistan." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 1-32.
- 2. Nabi, Ijaz. "Pakistan Quest for a New Growth Vent; Lessons from History." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 243-270.
- 3. Zaida, S. Akbar. "The Captivating Vision of the "New Growth Strategy" The Missing Political Economy Perspective." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 33-50.

8.3 Exports

- 1. Amjal, Rashid Ghani, Ejaz Musleh ud Din and Mahmood, Tariq. "Export Barriers in Pakistan; Results of a Firm Level Survey." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 103-134.
- 2. Azam Chaudhry, Nasir, Marjan and Haroon, Maryiam. "The Birth of Exporters; Entry and Scale of Firms in Punjab's Export Sectors." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 191-212.

8.4 Finance

Barry, Eichengreen. "When Currencies Collapse." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 219 (November, 2012): 127 – 145.

8.5 Industries

- 1. Hussain, Syed Turab and et al. "The Constraints to Industry in Punjab, Pakistan." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 135-190.
- 2. Rahim, Sikander. "Industrialization by Fitting in; Acquiring Technology through Collaboration and Subcontracting." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 83-102.
- 3. Riaz, Samina. "Impact of Debt Financing on Firm's Investment Decisions: Empirical Evidence from Textile Sector." *Business Review* 14, no.3 October, 2012): 543 560.

9. Election

- 1. Mehdi, Tahir. "Know thy voter: the effect of non Muslim voters in electoral calculations." *Herald* 45, no. 12 (December 2012):36 3.
- 2. Virani, Faiza. "The Youth Factor: General Elections 2013: will the youth bulge create a tsunami or a ripple?" *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 36 39.

10. Energy

1. Munir, Kamal A. and Khalid, Salman. "Pakistan Power Crisis; how did we get here?" *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 73-82.

11. Extremism

1. Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Politico – Religious, Narratives of Extremism in India and Pakistan." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 220 (December, 2012): 82 – 96.

12. Fundamentalism

1. Noorani, A.G. "The Roots of Fundamentalism." *Criterion Quarterly* 7, no. 4 (October/December 2012): 9-22.

13. Governance

1. Mariam, Olya. "Biopolitics in Strindberg's The Father." *Journal of Research (Humanities)* 48, (January 2012): 47-62.

14. Health

- 1. Karimjee, Mariya. "Foundation of Hope: putting its money where its mouth is, the Aman Foundation is saving lives, changing destinies and finding hope where there was none." *Newsline* 24, no.06 (December, 2012): 64 67.
- 2. Saeed, Hilda. "Red Flag and Pink Ribbon: with cancer becoming a virtual epidemic and Pakistan having one of the highest breast cancer rates in the world, the time to act is now." *Newsline* 24, no.06 (December, 2012): 61 63.

15. History

- 1. Ahmed, Toheed. "Toynbee and Pakistan." *Criterion Quarterly* 7, no. 4 (October/December 2012): 23-35.
- 2. Fukuyama, Francis. "The Future of History." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 219 (November, 2012): 1 16.

16. Human Rights

- 1. Aziz, Farieha. "And then there was Silence: with iqbal haider's death, Pakistan loses one of its most committed human rights activists." *Newsline* 24, no.06 (December, 2012): 42 43.
- 2. Mir, Shabbir Ahmed. "When will they come clean?" *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 71 74.
- 3. Saeed, Aamir. "Gender Bender." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 75 78.

17. Judiciary

- 1. Rehman, I. A. "State of Dissent: as State institutions battle among themselves, an already beleaguered public is left even more vulnerable." *Newsline* 24, no.06 (December, 2012): 26-28.
- 2. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "A Step Forward, but...: will the Supreme Court's Decision on Mehrangate serve as a bulwark against future military interventions in Politics?" *Newsline* 24, no.05 (November, 2012): 40 41.

18. Linguistics

1. Abdullah, Ayaz. "The Use of Colour Words in Pamuk's My Name is Red." *Journal of Research (Humanities)* 48, (January 2012): 63-98.

- 2. Malkawi, Mai Abdel Kareem. "The Translation of English Past Perfect into Arabic in the Light of the Old Man and the Sea." *Journal of Research (Humanities)* 48, (January 2012): 37-46.
- 3. Mauman, Sarwat & Rasheed, Muhammad Ajiz. "Usage of Netspeak among Pakistani Youth With Regard to Self –Esteem, Gender and Educational System." *Business Review* 14, no.3 October, 2012): 561 585.

19. Local Government

- 1. Kaleem, Moosa. "The Balancing act: who will gain from the local government battle in Sindh." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 30 32.
- 2. Kohari, Alizeh. Conspiracy, They Cry: Sindhi nationalists may be raising the wrong questions over the local Government law." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 33 35.
- 3. Junejo, Zaffar. "The Awam Hits Back: the PPP is being challenged on its own turf by the party's disillusioned supporters." *Newsline* 24, no.06 (December, 2012): 36 37.

20. Management

- 1. Abbas, Murtaza. "Effective Change Management." *Business Review* 14, no.3 October, 2012): 653 660.
- 2. Askari, Linah, Askari, Muhammad S. & Baig, Ammar. "Intuition as a Critical Success Factor in Effective Business Risk Management." *Business Review* 14, no.3 (October, 2012): 586 637.
- 3. Chandio, Javed Ahmed. "Cost of Healthcare Management in Pakistan: an empirical view." *Business Review* 14, no.3 (October, 2012): 638 652.

21. Marketing

1. Amjad, Rashid. "Stagflation, the Labor Market Impact, and the Poverty Puzzle in Pakistan; A Preliminary Analysis." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 51-72.

22. Media

- 1. Ahmed, Khaled. "The Media in Pakistan after a decade of Freedom." *South Asian Journal*, no. 38 (October-December 2012): 25-31.
- 2. Pirzada, Moeed. "Loose pillar." Pique 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 59 -62.

23. Military

- 1. Amir, Ayaz. "The Army's New Battleline:" *Newsline* 24, no.06 (December, 2012): 18 21.
- 2. Farooq, Umer. "From Takeover to makeover: how the army's image in Sindh changed over the last two decades." *Herald* 45, no. 12 (December 2012): 44 -45.
- 3. Farooq, Umer. "General Perception: an in depth look into why and how the army builds its image." *Herald* 45, no. 12 (December 2012): 38 -43.
- 4. Husain, Fahd. "The Need for Reform." Newsline 24, no.06 (December, 2012): 22 23.
- 5. Kohari, Alizeh. "Power projection: the army looming large over politics is a Pakistani truism." *Herald* 45, no. 12 (December 2012): 51 -53.
- 6. Noorilhuda. "Army of the Pure?: Pakistan's minorities in the armed forces do not constitute even a fraction of their population in the country by choice and official diktat." *Newsline* 24, no.05 (November, 2012): 42 -46.
- 7. Noor ul Haq. "Civil-Military Relations in Pakistan." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 110-116.
- 8. Sabi, Zahra. "A Textbook Case: how history textbooks have been used to prop up a certain image of the army." *Herald* 45, no. 12 (December 2012): 47 50.
- 9. Shah, Faiza. "Playing to the Military's Tune: interviews on how and why the military uses television and radio to project its positive image." *Herald* 45, no. 12 (December 2012): 54 57."
- 10. Zadi, Mubashir. "Image Conscious: the army is cagier than ever before about its Portrayal in the news media." *Herald* 45, no. 12 (December 2012): 57 58.

24. Minorities

1. Qadir, Shaukat. 'Whatever Happened to the Pakistani Dream?" *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 20 – 22.

25. Missing Persons

1. Hussain, Abid. "UN – productive Visit: the united nations working group on enforced or involuntary disappearances." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 22.

26. Natural Disaster

- 1. Mustafa, Khalid. "Disaster in the Waiting." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 63 67.
- 2. Salam, Afia. "Suspense that is Killing." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 68 70.

27. Pakistan's Foreign Relations

- 1. Ghani, Usman. "Nuclear Weapons in India-Pakistan Crisis." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 137-145.
- 2. Jaspal, Zafar Nawaz. "Ballistic Missile Defense: implications for India Pakistan strategic environment." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 220 (December, 2012): 97 119.
- 3. Khan, Muhammad Azam & Aijaz, Ayesha. "The Indian Ocean, United States and Pakistan Navy." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 35-57.
- 4. Larocco, James A. and Gill, John Jack. "US Pakistan Strategy Cooperation." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 219 (November, 2012): 146 155.
- 5. Rizvi, Hasan Askari. "Ties that bind." Pique 1, no. 6 (August, 2012: 49 -54.

28. Personalities

- 1. Alam, Muhammad Badar. "Active, reactive: The Quintessential Dr. Pervez Hoodbhoy." *Herald* 45, no. 12 (December 2012): 61-64.
- 2. Qadir, Shaukat. "Sold out by his own?" *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 7 10.

29. Politics

- 1. Ali, Wajahat. "The Right, and who is right." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 23 28.
- 2. Bangash, Zia. "Lotaism, the Politics of Convenience." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 11 15.
- 3. Farooq, Umer. "Keeping Clear of Clarity: on how Nawaz Sharif has conveniently maintained ambivalence towards the army." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 56 -59.
- 4. Farooq, Umer. "Masters, not friends: why PMLN's stance is similar to the army's regarding national security and foreign policy." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 60 -62.
- 5. Jamal, Nasir. "Looking in all Directions: the present and future of Nawaz Sharif's politics." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 48 53.
- 6. Jamal, Nasir and Ahmed, Maqbool. "Terms and conditions apply: the reasons behind Nawaz Sharif's reluctance to take a bold stance on Balochistan." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 54 56.
- 7. Rais, Rasul Baksh. "Hole in the Soul." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 16–19.

- 8. Rehman, Asha'ar. "One Khan's Gift to another: all politicians as guilty of dirty tricks at one time or another." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 43 -44.
- 9. Spending. "Mandate Manufacturing: how 140 million rupees changed the political fortunes of prominent politicians. *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 45 48.

30. Provincial Issues

1. Zulfiqar, Saman. "Politics of New Provinces in Pakistan: prospects and challenges." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 146-152.

31. Religion

31.1 Jihad

- 1. Shehzad, Mohammad. "The Jihadis' New Weapon." *Newsline*, 24 no.06 (December, 2012): 30 –31.
- 2. Shehzad, Mohammad. "Blame it on Allah: who is more cursed the great satan or the citadel of Islam?" *Newsline* 24, no.06 (December, 2012): 33 34.

31.2 Religious Extrermism

- 1. Amir, Ayaz. "Games of a Deadly Kind: is religious extremism and aberration or the outcome of what we set about doing in the name of religion?" *Newsline* 24, no.05 (November, 2012): 28 -30.
- 2. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "Kingdom of Fear: where do we, who dream of a progressive and enlightened Pakistan, Belong in this landscape that is increasingly dominated by rightst islamists, who have embraced militancy and sectarianism?" *Newsline* 24, no.05 (November, 2012): 35 37.

31.3 Religious Politics

- 1. Rehman, I. A. "The Right Way to Power: traces the religious parties' political trajectories and examines their growing strengths." *Newsline* 24, no.05 (November, 2012): 24 26.
- 2. Yusufzai, Rahimulla. "The Politics of Religion." *Newsline* 24, no.05 (November, 2012): 18 22.

32. Region

1. Mohan, Ramaswamy. "All over the Place (India)." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 43 -45.

33. Rugulatory Bodies

1. Dastageer, Ghulam. "Federal Influentials' Agency: well - connected officials are thronging the FIA on deputation." *Herald* 45, no. 11 (November 2012): 24 - 26.

34. Security

- 1. Ashraf, Syed Irfan. "Turf war in Khyber Agency." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 33 36.
- 2. Attiq –ur- Rehman. "Understanding the Concept of National Security." *Current Affairs Digest*, no. 220 (December, 2012): 27 37.
- 3. Habib, Tariq. "Bleeding Cry achi." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 29 32.

35. Service Delivery

1. Husain, Ishrat. "Adapting Public Sector Services to Local Delivery." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 359-386.

36. Sports

- 1. Hussain, Khalid. "Shades of grey for the greens." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 99 102.
- 2. Mohan, Ramaswamy. "Son of a top gun." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 107 108.
- 3. Rehmat, Kamran. "So, hail the hero!" Pique 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 103.
- 4. Salam, Afia. "Slight not invites." *Pique* 1, no. 6 (August, 2012): 104 -106.

37. Taliban

1. Ahmed, Maqbool and Khan, Mansoor. "Troubled north – west comes to town: the Taliban now control many pakhtun localities in Karachi." *Herald* 45, no. 12 (December 2012): 28 – 30.

38. Terrorism

- 1. Ahmed, Naeem. "Conceptualizing Terrorism: problems of defining and building consensus" *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 58-75.
- 2. Iqbal, Muhammad Zubair. "Reporting Terrorism: how the terrorists exploit TV and its dynamics." *IPRI Journal* 12, no. 2 (Summer 2012): 76-88.
- 3. Gul, Imtiaz. "Falling Short: without a comprehensive anti terrorism legal network and modern investigation tools, proceeding against terrorism successfully will remain elusive." *Newsline* 24, no.05 (November, 2012): 38 39.

39. Trade

1. Abeyratne, Sirmal. "Sri Lanka's Free Trade Agreement with India and Pakistan: are they leading bilateral trade beyond normalcy?" *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 315-338.

- 2. Hamid, Naved and Hayat, Sarah. "The Opportunities and Pitfalls of Pakistan's Trade with China and other Neighbors." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 271-292.
- 3. Pasha, Hafiz A. and Imran, Muhammad. "The Prospects for Indo-Pakistan Trade." *The Lahore journal of Economics* 17, (2012): 293-314.
- 4. Syed, Maria. "Pakistan India Trade: Rationale and Reality." *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 3 (July, 2012): 85 102.

Newspapers' Articles Index

1. Accountability

- 1. Ahmad, Shabbir Khan. "Accountability: a hollow hope." *Express Tribune*, November 06, 2012.
- 2. Bari, Faisal. "Regulatory Systems." Dawn, November 23, 2012.
- 3. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "Transparency: military and the political parties' budgets." *Daily Times*, December 21, 2012.
- 4. Noorani, A.G. "Party Inquiries." *Dawn*, November 24, 2012.
- 5. Rashid, Qaisar. "The National Accountability Commission Bill 2012." *Daily Times*, November 28, 2012.
- 6. Sumar, Farooq. "The making of Underlings." *The News*, November 10, 2012.
- 7. Sultan, Ali. "Investigating Terror." *The News*, November 28, 2012.

1.1 Regulatory Bodies

- 1. Faroog, Khawaja Khalid. "The Need for Nacta." *Dawn*, December 09, 2012.
- 2. Husain, Fahd. "Arrow and the heel." *The Nation*, November 19, 2012.
- 3. Khan, Iftekhar A. "Fleeting Moments." The News, December 11, 2012.
- 4. Shafi, Kamran. "Action Stations', NAB." Express Tribune, December 28, 2012.
- 5. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "Catching the Fish Small and Big in Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, December 20, 2012.
- 6. Zaidi, M. "Frivolous Litigation." *Dawn*, December 10, 2012.

2. Afghanistan

- 1. Almeida, Cyril. "Notes from Afghanistan." *Dawn*, November 25, 2012.
- 2. Almeida, Cyril. "The view from Afghanistan." *Dawn*, November 18, 2012.
- 3. Cloughley, Brian. "Afghanistan's lost war." The News, November 17, 2012.
- 4. Chaudet, Didier. "Beyond the Blame Game." *The News*, December 17, 2012.
- 5. Hilaly, Zafar. "Will the Taliban opt for Peace?" *The News*, December 19, 2012.
- 6. Husain, Javid. "USA's Retreat from Afghanistan." *The Nation*, December 11, 2012.
- 7. I.A. "Some Kabul Themes." *Dawn*, December 20, 2012.
- 8. Iqbal, Khalid. "Afghanistan: competing narratives." *The Nation*, December 31, 2012.
- 9. Iqbal, Khalid. "Afghan Conflict and Turkey's Role." *The Nation*, December 17, 2012.

- 10. Iqbal, Khuram. "An all-inclusive government in Kabul: hoping against hope." *Daily Times*, November 13, 2012.
- 11. Jamil, Mohammad. "Karzai's Ruses and Charades." The Nation, December 19, 2012.
- 12. Khan, Sabina. "The Afghanistan Debacle." Express Tribune, December 13, 2012.
- 13. Khawary, Omidullah. "Gender Disparity in Afghanistan." *Express Tribune*, December 13, 2012.
- 14. Malik, Imran. "Sorting out the Afghan Imbroglio!" *The Nation*, December 30, 2012.
- 15. Murshed, S Iftikhar. "Afghan Peace Process and Ulema." *The News*, November 25, 2012.
- 16. Murshed, S Iftikhar. "The Scarlet Pimpernel' of Afghanistan." *The News*, November 11, 2012.
- 17. Nasir, Zahrah. "Bitter Realities and Basic Truths." *The Nation*, December 17, 2012.Rehman,
- 18. Nasir, Zahrah. "Sons of their Fathers." Express Tribune, December 11, 2012.
- 19. Rashid, Qaisar. "Achieving Peace in Afghanistan." Daily Times, December 12, 2012.
- 20. Rashid, Qaisar. "Securing peace in Afghanistan through negotiations." *Daily Times*, November 21, 2012.
- 21. Safi, Saleem. "Another Crucial Juncture." The News, November 02, 2012.
- 22. Shah, Rustam Mohmand. "Of no Consequence." The News, November 22, 2012.
- 23. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "What does Karzai want?" Dawn, December 12, 2012.
- 24. Ziauddin, M. "Lessons from the first Afghan war." *Express Tribune*, November 21, 2012.

2.1 Endgame

- 1. Malik, Imran. "Afghan Endgame the Egress." *The Nation*, December 16, 2012.
- 2. Niaz, Anjum. "Generals gone Wild." *The News*, November 16, 2012.
- 3. Malik, Imran. "Afghan Campaign: it is decision time!" *The Nation*, November 18, 2012.
- 4. Rais, Rasul Bakhsh. "Rethinking 'imperial stretch'." *Express Tribune*, November 06, 2012.
- 5. Stewart, Phil. "Walking the fine line." *The Nation*, November 29, 2012.

3. Agriculture

- 1. Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Genetically Modified Food-Crops: blessing or curse?" *Express Tribune*, December 17, 2012.
- 2. Nasir, Saqib. "Helping the Fertiliser Sector." Express Tribune, December 14, 2012.
- 3. Sherani, Sakib. "By a silver thread." *Dawn*, November 16, 2012.

4. Balochistan

- 1. Ajab, Yousaf. "Friend of the Baloch and Balochistan." Daily Times, November 29, 2012.
- 2. Ajab, Yousaf. "Friend of the Baloch and Balochistan." *Daily Times*, November 28, 2012.
- 3. Ali, Mir Mohammad. "Let bygones be bygones." *Daily Times*, November 18, 2012.
- 4. Ali, Mir Mohammad. "Chakar Khan: an intrepid warrior for justice." *Daily Times*, November 04, 2012.
- 5. Ali, Mir Mohammad. "Charting the Uncharted." *Daily Times*, November 25, 2012.
- 6. Ali, Mir Mohammad. "Dust and Ashes." Daily Times, November 11, 2012.
- 7. Azim, Tallat. "The Balochistan Saga." *The Nation*, November 03, 2012.
- 8. Baloch, Sanaullah. "A Snapshot of Balochistan." The News, November 23, 2012.
- 9. Baloch, Sanaullah. "Tribute to a comrade." *The News*, November 09, 2012.
- 10. Bokhari, Farhan. "Crisis of Governance." The Nation, November 06, 2012.
- 11. Mehreen, Zahra-Malik. "Stuck with Raisani, for now." The News, November 07, 2012.
- 12. Sanaullah. "Balochistan at a Standstill." Express Tribune, November 27, 2012.
- 13. Sethi, Najam. "SC's Baluchistan Recipe." *The News*, November 05, 2012.
- 14. Shah, Haider. "Need for de-radicalization of Pakistan." *Daily Times*, November 10, 2012.
- 15. Talpur, Mir Mohammad Ali. "Flagrantly Artificial." Daily Times, December 09, 2012.

5. Blasphemous Film

1. Chohan, Muhammad Farooq. "Western Media Biases." *The Nation*, November 09, 2012.

6. Capitalism

1. Lal, Khan. "Bolshevik Revolution: 95 years on." Daily Times, November 06, 2012.

7. Challenges to Pakistan

1. Alvi, Umair. "Our left: reviving but erring." *Daily Times*, November 24, 2012.

- 2. Amir, Muhammad Rana. "Caught in the Middle." *Dawn*, November 04, 2012.
- 3. Burki, Shahid Javed. "Pakistan's Tarred Reputation." *Express Tribune*, December 10, 2012.
- 4. Hassan, Nadir. "Of Khaki and Mufti." Express Tribune, December 14, 2012.
- 5. Husain, Fahd. "Adjectivise this!" *The Nation*, December 10, 2012.
- 6. Hussain, Waqar. "Commitment vs Cruelty." The Nation, November 06, 2012.
- 7. Hyder, Tariq Osman. "Towards 2014: challenges for Pakistan." *The Nation*, November 06, 2012.
- 8. Kamal, Tausif. "Five Prerequisites for Pakistan's Progress." *Daily Times*, December 13, 2012.
- 9. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "Brinkmanship." Daily Times, November 12, 2012.
- 10. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "Out of the box." Daily Times, November 19, 2012.
- 11. Khan, Lal. "Perspectives of a Mass Revolt." Daily Times, November 11, 2012.
- 12. Mooraj, Anwer. "Is the Country Ready for more of the Same?" *Express Tribune*, December 23, 2012.
- 13. Patel, Aakar. "Ten Predictions about Pakistan." Express Tribune, November 04, 2012.
- 14. Rais, Rasul Bakhsh. "Recovering Pakistan." Express Tribune, November 13, 2012.
- 15. Shahzad Chaudhry. "Intellectual and other Divides." *The News*, November 30, 2012.
- 16. Zakaria, Rafia. "The Television Divide." Dawn, November 14, 2012.
- 17. Tarar, Mehr. "My Pakistan." Daily Times, November 15, 2012.
- 18. Tarar, Mehr. "Speak now, or forever hold you're..." *Daily Times*, November 30, 2012.

8. Civil Services

- 1. Aminullah Chaudry. "A Politicised Civil Service?" *Dawn*, November 23, 2012.
- 2. Husain, Irfan. "The best of both Worlds." *Dawn*, December 15, 2012.

9. Civil Society

1. Yatu, Muhammad Ahsan. "How to be good to Pakistan." *Daily Times*, December 31, 2012.

10. Conferences

1. Nasir, Jamil. "Towards a Stronger Saarc." The News, November 08, 2012.

2. Zaman, Muhammad Hamid. "Online learning in Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, November 17, 2012.

10.1 D-8 Conference

- 1. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Collective Vision for Development." *The Nation*, November 24, 2012.
- 2. Azim, Tallat. "Mourning (the lack of) Leadership." *The Nation*, November 24, 2012.
- 3. Ramzan, Beelam. "Trade without Growth." *The News*, December 24, 2012.
- 4. Chaudary, Zulfiqar Ali. "Prospects of Cooperation among D-8 Countries." *Daily Times*, December 11, 2012.

11. Constitution

- 1. Burki, Shahid Javed. "Where should Executive Authority Reside?" Express Tribune, December 24, 2012.
- 2. Daud, Arbab. "Jinnah and the 18th Amendment." *Daily Times*, November 15, 2012.
- 3. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "General Zia's Children and their Conspiracy Theories." *Daily Times*, December 31, 2012.
- 4. Hassan, Nadir. "Rethinking the Eighteenth Amendment and Devolution." *Express Tribune*, December 21, 2012.
- 5. Hosain, Khwaja Ahmad. "Our Inglorious Past." The News, November 02, 2012.
- 6. Hussain, Dr Akmal. "Constitution and the State." Express Tribune, November 12, 2012.
- 7. Jilani, Amina. "Down to basics." Express Tribune, November 17, 2012.
- 8. Niazi, M A. "The Rule of Law." *The Nation*, December 19, 2012.
- 9. Sattar, Babar. "Trickle-down effect." *The News*, November 17, 2012.

12. Corruption

- 1. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "The Rattling Noise about Corruption." *Daily Times*, December 20, 2012.
- 2. Bokhari, Farhan. "The Rich-Poor Divide." *The Nation*, December 18, 2012.
- 3. Hasan, Masood. "Cruel Corruption." *The News*, November 14, 2012.
- 4. Hussain, Akmal. "The Economics of Corruption." *Express Tribune*, December 17, 2012.
- 5. Hussain, Zahid. "Why Corruption Matters." *Dawn*, December 18, 2012.

- 6. Jilani, Amina. "Sink or Swim." Express Tribune, December 22, 2012.
- 7. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "Location, Location." *Daily Times*, December 17, 2012.
- 8. Khalil, Azam. "Day of Reckoning." *The Nation*, November 01, 2012.
- 9. Nasir, Jamil. "Corruption: perception or reality?" *The News*, December 14, 2012.
- 10. Kardar, Shahid. "Tackling Corruption." Dawn, December 11, 2012.
- 11. Yusuf, Huma. "What it means for Democracy." Dawn, December 17, 2012.
- 12. Zaidi, Hussain H. "The Myth of Corruption." The News, December 17, 2012.
- 13. Zalmay, Kahar. "Tackling Corruption in Pakistan." *Daily Times*, December 14, 2012.

13. Culture and Heritage

- 1. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "The Culture Trap." *Dawn*, November 02, 2012.
- 2. Ali, Muhammad. "Civilisation and Religion." *Dawn*, November 16, 2012.
- 3. Allen, Henry. "The Need for Change." *The Nation*, December 28, 2012.
- 4. Hasan, Masood. "The Palm Culture." The News, December 23, 2012.
- 5. Jan, Ali and Khan, Zalan. "Reclaiming our Heritage." *The News*, December 14, 2012.
- 6. Tahir, Pervez. "How the west was lost." *Express Tribune*, November 23, 2012.

14. Current Affairs

- 1. Ijaz, Saroop. "No Rest in Hell." Express Tribune, December 09, 2012.
- 2. Zahidi, Farahnaz. "No Longer the best of Times." *Express Tribune*, December 15, 2012.

14.1 Attack on Bashir Bilour

- 1. Alvi, Ali Salman. "Blackguards of Fanaticism silenced Bashir Bilour." *Daily Times*, December 29, 2012.
- 2. Husain, Fahd. "Crimson Tide." *The Nation*, December 24, 2012.
- 3. Khattak, Daud. "Fight the Militants, or Die." Express Tribune, December 29, 2012.
- 4. Nasir, Abbas. "Much ado about nothing again?" *Dawn*, December 29, 2012.
- 5. Shahzeb, Adil. "A Salute to Bashir Ahmad Bilour Shaheed." *Daily Times*, December 25, 2012.
- 6. Taqi, Mohammad. "Bashir Bilour: the lion slain." *Daily Times*, December 25, 2012.
- 7. Yusufzai, Rahimullah. "Brave Bilour." *The News*, December 25, 2012.
- 8. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "A New Fusion or an other Fission?" Daily Times, December 24, 2012.

14.2 Attack on Journalists

1. Ahmed, Khaled. "Our Pathology of Fear." *Express Tribune*, November 25, 2012.

14.3 Attack on Qazi Hussain Ahmad

- 1. Spindelegger, Michael and McKenzie, Alison Bethel. "A Call for Action to Improve Journalists' Safety." *Daily Times*, November 24, 2012.
- 2. Spindelegger, Michael and McKenzie, Alison Bethel. "Journalists under Attack." *The News*, November 23, 2012.
- 3. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "US Attacks Qazi: a preposterous allegation." *Daily Times*, November 30, 2012.

14.4 Attack on Polio Team

- 1. Jamal, Afrah. "A (deep) State of Denial." Daily Times, December 31, 2012.
- 2. Memon, Naseer. "Insecure Aid Workers." Dawn, December 25, 2012.
- 3. Nishtar, Sania. "Great Trepidations." *The News*, December 29, 2012.
- 4. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Anti-Polio Campaigning must continue." *Daily Times*, December 28, 2012.
- 5. Rai, Mohammad Ali. "Polio Killings Assaulting Health Workers and our Future." *Express Tribune*, December 22, 2012.
- 6. Rehman, I.A. "Contempt for Reason." *Dawn*, December 27, 2012.
- 7. Shackle, Samira. "Polio Attacks Pakistan's future under threat." *Express Tribune*, December 24, 2012.
- 8. Taqi, Mohammad. "Between Polio and the Jihadist Pox." *Daily Times*, December 27, 2012.

14.5 CNG Shortage

1. Shafi, Kamran. "Spreading Shame Around." *Express Tribune*, November 02, 2012.

14.6 Kalabagh Dam

- 1. Abbas, Hassan. "Kalabagh: the other view." *Dawn*, December 16, 2012.
- Chishty, Arshad Nazir. "Misconceptions about Kalabagh Dam." *The Nation*, December 21, 2012.

- 3. Syed, Anwar. "A Predisposition to Excess." *Daily Times*, December 11, 2012.
- 4. Yusufzai, Rahimullah. "Kalabagh Dam Revisited." The News, December 11, 2012.

14.7 Phone Packages

1. Afraz, Adiah. "PTA and the Naik Perveen." *The News*, November 27, 2012.

14.8 Qadri Address

- 1. Almeida, Cyril. "Much ado about nothing much." Dawn, December 30, 2012.
- 2. Hazir, Jalees. "Hijacking the Revolution." *The Nation*, December 30, 2012.
- 3. Husain, Fahd. "2013, Bring it on." *The Nation*, December 31, 2012.
- 4. Khan, A Q. "Politics and Tolerance." The News, December 31, 2012.
- 5. Murshed, S Iftikhar. "A Cat among Pigeons." *The News*, December 30, 2012.
- 6. Saleem, Farrukh. "Dr Qadri." *The News*, December 30, 2012.

14.9 Service Banned

- 1. Bokhari, Farhan. "An Unhappy Prospect." *The Nation*, November 27, 2012.
- 2. Cork, Chris. "Deaf, Dumb and Blind." *The News*, November 27, 2012.
- 3. Hasan, Masood. "What's he banning now?" *The News*, November 18, 2012.
- 4. Abbas, Andleeb. "Banned." Daily Times, November 19, 2012.
- 5. Hassan, Nadir. "Against 'Security Theatre'." Express Tribune, November 23, 2012.
- 6. Sheikh, Basit Riaz. "Bringing 3G to a city near you." *Express Tribune*, November 22, 2012.
- 7. Zakaria, Rafia. "Licence to Spy." *Dawn*, November 28, 2012.

15. Cyber World

- 1. Jalalzai, Musa Khan. "Britain Faces the Threat of Cyber Espionage and Cyber Terrorism." *Daily Times*, December 10, 2012.
- 2. Mumtaz, Hajrah. "Sins of Omission." *Dawn*, November 19, 2012.
- 3. Nong, Mo. "A Double-edged Sword." *The Nation*, December 27, 2012.
- 4. Rahman, Taimur. "The Internet is to Socialism what the Guttenberg Press was to the Reformation." *Daily Times*, December 10, 2012.
- 5. Zafar, Irfan. "Connected but alone." *The Nation*, November 02, 2012.

16. Democracy

1. Al-Barrak, Musallam. "Our Fight for Democracy." *Dawn*, November 27, 2012.

- 2. Almeida, Cyril. "Shadow over the Democratic Project." Dawn, November 04, 2012.
- 3. Amir, Ayaz. "Democracy not in our Blood." *The News*, December 21, 2012.
- 4. Atta-ur-Rahman. "For a Different Democracy." The News, December 27, 2012.
- 5. Aziz, Mir Adnan. "The Demons of this Democracy." *The News*, December 18, 2012.
- 6. Aziz, Shahid. "Paying the Price of Democracy." *The Nation*, November 25, 2012.
- 7. Aziz, Shahid. "Searching for a just Order." *The Nation*, December 23, 2012.
- 8. Aziz, Shahid. "Seeking a New Tomorrow." *The Nation*, December 16, 2012.
- 9. Bokhari, Farhan. "Pakistan's half-baked Democracy." The Nation, December 31, 2012.
- 10. Ejaz, Manzur. "Death of Democracy." *The News*, December 12, 2012.
- 11. Hetland, Atle. "Democracy is Dialogue." *The Nation*, November 08, 2012.
- 12. Khalil, Azam. "Challenges to Democracy." *The Nation*, November 15, 2012.
- 13. Khan, Lal. "Benazir's Assassination: intent of the crime." *Daily Times*, December 23, 2012.
- 14. Khan, Shabbir Ahmad. "Essence of Democracy." Express Tribune, December 11, 2012.
- 15. Mahmood, Syed Anwar. "Making Democracy Work." The News, November 03, 2012.
- 16. Quraishi, Ahmed. "Pakistani Democracy." The News, November 16, 2012.
- 17. Rehman, I.A. "The Left Reborn?" Dawn, November 15, 2012.
- 18. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "What Price Democracy?" The News, December 09, 2012.
- 19. Shafi, Kamran. "Democracy: the only way forward." *Express Tribune*, December 14, 2012.
- 20. Taqi, Mohammad. "Attaur Rahman's Water kit Democracy." *Daily Times*, November 08, 2012.

16.1 Democracy VS Dictatorship

- 1. Aziz, Shahid. "Remembering Mike." *The Nation*, November 18, 2012.
- 2. Khalique, Harris. "The Referendum that Lasts." *The News*, December 19, 2012.
- 3. Kureshi, Salman Tarik. "Why do coups happen?" *Daily Times*, November 17, 2012.
- 4. Malik, Ahsan. "The Egomaniac Within." *Daily Times*, November 10, 2012.
- 5. Saad Hafiz. "Khaki Games." Daily Times, November 18, 2012.
- 6. Siddiqi, Faisal. "Puritanical Democracy." *Dawn*, November 05, 2012.

17. Development Plans/Models

1. Javed, Tazeen. "The Spirit of Volunteerism." *Express Tribune*, November 06, 2012.

- 2. Nasir, Jamil. "Models we can follow." *The News*, November 02, 2012.
- 3. Rehman, I.A. "Change by Citizens." *Dawn*, November 01, 2012.

18. Drone Attacks

- 1. Imran, Malik. "US Drones reinforcing failure!" The Nation, November 04, 2012.
- 2. Khan, Rehan. "Drone attacks: the other side." *Daily Times*, November 13, 2012.
- 3. Khattak, Arauf Khan. "Living under Drones." *The News*, November 16, 2012.
- 4. Khattak, Arauf Khan. "Living under drones." The News, November 14, 2012.
- 5. Nasir, Abbas. "Thoughts on the way Forward." *Dawn*, November 03, 2012.

19. Dual Citizenship

- 1. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "Duality." Daily Times, November 27, 2012.
- 2. Niazi, M A. "Disqualifying Duality." *The Nation*, December 14, 2012.

20. East Pakistan

- 1. Akhtar, Haq Nawaz. "Bring the Stranded Pakistanis Home." *Express Tribune*, December 20, 2012.
- 2. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Dhaka Debacle Myth and Reality!" *The Nation*, December 17, 2012.
- 3. Hali, S M. "Friends of Bangladesh' Award." The Nation, December 19, 2012.
- 4. Hali, S M. "How many Monsoons?" *The Nation*, December 12, 2012.
- 5. Khan, A Q. "Events of 1971." *The News*, December 17, 2012.
- 6. Khan, Ehsan Mehmood. "Five Sides of the Conflict Coin." *The News*, December 18, 2012.
- 7. Khan, Lal. "Anatomy of East Bengal's Secession." *Daily Times*, December 16, 2012.
- 8. Khattak, Taj M. "What did Mujib want?" *The News*, December 21, 2012.
- 9. Mahmud, Tariq. "Joi Bangla." Express Tribune, December 16, 2012.
- 10. Murshed, S Iftikhar. "The Day my life Changed." *The News*, December 16, 2012.
- 11. Shah, Mowahid Hussain. "On Losing." *The Nation*, December 20, 2012.

21. Economy

- 1. Ali, Sayem. "Nawaz's 3E Formula." The News, November 03, 2012.
- 2. Ayaz, Babar. "Left parties merger: will it offer the third option?" *Daily Times*, November 24, 2012.

- 3. Bengali, Kaiser. "Reviving the Economy." Express Tribune, December 22, 2012.
- 4. Hafiz, Saad. "Defining National Interest." Daily Times, November 11, 2012.
- 5. Hilaly, Zafar. "Pakistan: a cheerful place?" *The News*, December 13, 2012.
- 6. Khalil, Azam. "Better times for the people?" *The Nation*, November 30, 2012.
- 7. Khan, Ashfaque H. "Partner in Crime." *The News*, December 25, 2012.
- 8. Laghari, Javaid. "Pakistan and the OIC." The News, November 19, 2012.
- 9. Sehgal, Ikram. "Reshaping Economic Security." The News, November 22, 2012.
- 10. Sherani, Sakib. "The Great Divide." Dawn, November 02, 2012.
- 11. Tahir, Pervez. "Perverse Structural Change." Express Tribune, December 28, 2012.
- 12. Yaqub, Muhammad. "Economic Crisis in 2013?" The News, December 23, 2012.
- 13. Ziauddin, M. "No more than a Cathartic Debate." Express Tribune, December 19, 2012.

21.1 Debt Payment

- 1. Ali, Sayem Z. "Bushonomics in Pakistan." *The News*, December 15, 2012.
- 2. Sherani, Sakib. "Repaying our Debts." *Dawn*, December 28, 2012.
- 3. Sherani, Sakib. "Dealing with Debt." *Dawn*, December 14, 2012.
- 4. Tahir, Pervez. "The Trillion Rupee Question." Express Tribune, November 30, 2012.

21.2 Economic Crisis

- 1. Monnoo, Kamal. "BRICS an analysis!" *The Nation*, November 14, 2012.
- 2. Ramzan, Beelam. "The way forward!" The News, November 28, 2012.
- 3. Yaqub, Dr Muhammad. "Learning to live the way we should." *The News*, November 12, 2012.

21.2 Economic Growth

- 1. Bari, Faisal. "Rethinking Growth." *Dawn*, December 21, 2012.
- 2. Saleem, Farrukh. "Dwindling GDP." The News, December 27, 2012.
- 3. Stalon, Jean-Luc. "For Inclusive Growth." *Dawn*, December 20, 2012.

21.3 Economic Policy

- 1. Khan, Ashfaque H. "Lost Opportunities." *The News*, December 18, 2012.
- 2. Nasir, Jamil. "Prosperity through Inequality?" *The News*, Wednesday, November 07, 2012.

21.4 Enterprises

1. Monnoo, Kamal. "Facilitating SME Lending." *The Nation*, December 19, 2012.

21.5 Exchange Market

- 1. Husain, Khurram. "Rupee under Pressure." Dawn, December 27, 2012.
- 2. Monnoo, Kamal. "Can renminbi challenge the dollar?" *The Nation*, November 21, 2012.
- 3. Tahir, Pervez. "One Rupee for A Cent." Express Tribune, December 21, 2012.

21.6 Finance

- 1. Zaidi, S. Akbar. "Suitcase Economists." *Dawn*, December 31, 2012.
- 2. Ashfaque, H Khan. "Blame Game." *The News*, November06, 2012.
- 3. Husain, Khurram. "A Rosy Spiral of Prices." *Dawn*, November 08, 2012.
- 4. Husain, Khurram. "Of Waivers and Exemptions." Dawn, December 13, 2012.

21.7 Foreign Investment

1. Ishaque, Irfan. "The Great Decline." *The News*, December 29, 2012.

21.8 Institutions/Industries

- 1. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "A Marxist Analysis of the Class Structure of Pakistan." *Daily Times*, November 11, 2012.
- 2. Darr, Amber. "Partners in Law." Dawn, November 22, 2012.
- 3. Husain, Khurram. "The State Bank Blinks." *Dawn*, December 20, 2012.
- 4. Hussain, Akmal. "Violence, Institutions and the state." *Express Tribune*, November 19, 2012.
- 5. Naqvi, Feisal H. "Appropriate Legality." Express Tribune, December 18, 2012.
- 6. Nasir, Jamil. "Bubbles don't last long." *The News*, December 25, 2012.
- 7. Riley, Alan. "Off the Fiscal Rocks." *The Nation*, December 29, 2012.
- 8. Saleem, Farrukh. "SBP's Russian Roulette?" The News, December 18, 2012.

21.9 Political Economy

- 1. Javed, Umair. "Urbanising 'Difference'." *Dawn*, November 20, 2012.
- 2. Khan, Lal. "The Year 2012 in Retrospect." Daily Times, December 30, 2012.
- 3. Kardar, Shahid. "Political Economy of Reforms." The News, November 12, 2012.
- 4. Khan, Ashfaque H. "Misplaced Optimism." *The News*, November 20, 2012.

- 5. Lodhi, Maleeha. "When Politics Clashes with Economics." *The News*, November 27, 2012.
- 6. Shahzad Chaudhry. "Politics must deliver." *The News*, November 21, 2012.
- 7. Sherani, Sakib. "Crude Dynamics." *Dawn*, November 30, 2012.

21.10 Women Roll in Economy

1. Khan, Sadia. "Economic Space for Women." Dawn, December 28, 2012.

21.11 Tax

- 1. Abbas, Andleeb. "Taxing Leadership." *Daily Times*, December 17, 2012.
- 2. Ezdi, Asif. "Muzzling the Whistle-Blowers." *The News*, December 23, 2012.
- 3. Ezdi, Asif. "Our Worst-Kept Secret." The News, December 17, 2012.
- 4. Husain, Moazzam. "A Lack of Clarity." Dawn, December 17, 2012.
- 5. Kardar, Shahid. "The Curse of SROs." Dawn, December 25, 2012.
- **6.** Naqvi, Feisal H. "Parliament's Abdication." *Express Tribune*, November 13, 2012.
- 7. Shackle, Samira. "The Ways of Pakistan's (non)-Tax Paying Elite." *Express Tribune*, December 17, 2012.

22. Education

- 1. Alvi, Ali Salman. "Guillotine of intolerance and guile of hypocrisy." *Daily Times*, November 17, 2012.
- 2. Atta-ur-Rahman. "The path we paved." *The News*, November 10, 2012.
- 3. Inayatullah. "Education for Learning to Live Together." *The Nation*, December 22, 2012.
- 4. Inayatullah. "55 Million Voiceless Illiterates." *The Nation*, November 24, 2012.
- 5. Khan, A. Q. "Religious Education." *The News*, November 12, 2012.
- 6. Khattak, Taj M. "Plebeian' thoughts." *The News*, December 27, 2012.
- 7. Murshed, S Iftikhar. "We don't need any education *The News*, November 18, 2012.
- 8. Naseem, S. M. "Missing the Malala moment?" *Daily Times*, November 17, 2012.
- 9. Rais, Rasul Bakhsh. "Education First." Express Tribune, December 25, 2012.
- 10. Rehman, I.A. "What Education?" Dawn, December 13, 2012.
- 11. Shah, Bina. "The reach of Literature." Dawn, December 18, 2012.

12. Zaman, Muhammad Hamid. "Chasing after O and A levels." *Express Tribune*, December 27, 2012.

22.1 Education System

- 1. Hyat, Kamila. "A Different Take on Learning." The News, December 13, 2012.
- 2. Nasir, Jamil. "Good Intentions, Bad Incentives." *The News*, November 24, 2012.
- 3. Nizamani, Usama. "A mere Political Statement or the Road to a Pragmatic Endeavour?" *Daily Times*, December 25, 2012.
- 4. Shah, Bina. "Dismal Numbers." *Dawn*, November 06, 2012.
- 5. Shah, Haider. "Need for de-radicalisation of Pakistan." Daily Times, November 17, 2012.
- 6. Shujaan, Ahmed. "Education System in Pakistan." *The Nation*, December 25, 2012.

22.2 HEC

- 1. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "Envisioning the Future." *Dawn*, December 14, 2012.
- 2. Atta-ur-Rahman. "A Great Institution." *The News*, November 24, 2012.
- 3. Atta-ur-Rahman. "The HEC Impact." *The Nation*, December 22, 2012.
- 4. Atta-ur-Rahman. "Bravo, Supreme Court!" *Express Tribune*, December 21, 2012. December 10, 2012.
- 5. Atta-ur-Rahman. "Time to rid us of our 'Educated' MPs." *Express Tribune*, December 09, 2012.
- 6. Isran, Manzoor Ali. "On the Indispensability of Dr Sohail Naqvi." Express Tribune,
- 7. Laghari, Javaid R. "HEC: the next 10 years." *The News*, December 10, 2012.
- 8. Nizamuddin, Muhammad. "HEC and Question of Autonomy." *The Nation*, December 14, 2012.
- 9. Nizamuddin, Muhammad. "The Promise of Higher Education." *The Nation*, December 28, 2012.

22.3 Institutions

- 1. Aslam, Fawad. "Will it Change?" *Daily Times*, December 18, 2012.
- 2. Farooq, Naushaba. "LCWU'S Vision 2020 and the Challenges Faced by Universities." *Daily Times*, December 18, 2012.
- 3. Mumtaz, Hajrah. "Institutionalising the Arts." *Dawn*, December 17, 2012.

4. Zafar, Irfan. "How much lower is our higher education?" *The Nation*, November 10, 2012.

22.4 Knowledge Economy

- 1. Attaur Rahman. "Building a Knowledge Economy." *Express Tribune*, November 09, 2012.
- 2. Kardar, Shahid. "Polarisation Blowback." *Dawn*, November 13, 2012.

22.5 Overseas Pakistanis

1. Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Harnessing our Remittances." *Express Tribune*, December 31, 2012.

22.6 Research and Development

- 1. Attaur Rahman. "Innovation: key to development." *Express Tribune*, November 23, 2012.
- 2. Atta-ur-Rahman. "Investing in Science and Engineering." *Express Tribune*, December 29, 2012.

23. Election

- 1. Ahmad, Shamshad. "Elections alone no Remedy." The Nation, December 13, 2012.
- 2. Aijazuddin, F.S. "Voting Blind." Dawn, November 29, 2012.
- 3. Asghar, D. "On Elections and Democracy." *Daily Times*, November 01, 2012.
- 4. Farrukh. "PPP's Election Strategy." *The News*, November 06, 2012.
- 5. Husain, Fahd. "Creative Destruction." *The News*, November 05, 2012.
- 6. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "A Bright Monday Morning." Daily Times, November 05, 2012.
- 7. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "The Real Issues." *Daily Times*, December 24, 2012.
- 8. Khakwani, Ishaq Khan. "Voters Overseas." The News, December 20, 2012.
- 9. Khalid, M Saeed. "Obama's Re-election and Pakistan." *The News*, November 08, 2012.
- 10. Khalil, Azam. "The Day of the Demagogue." *The Nation*, December 14, 2012.
- 11. Jilani, Amina. "Of its Own Making." Express Tribune, December 15, 2012.
- 12. Rais, Rasul Bakhsh. "Party Politics." Express Tribune, December 11, 2012.
- 13. Rehman, Asha'ar. "When General Polls are Near." Dawn, December 11, 2012.
- 14. Rumi, Raza. "Elections on Time, Please." Express Tribune, December 25, 2012.
- 15. Saleem, Farrukh. "Voters." The News, December 09, 2012.

- 16. Shah, Syed Mohibullah. "The Mother of All Ills." *The News*, December 15, 2012.
- 17. Siddiqi, Kamal. "Coalition of the Unwilling." Express Tribune, December 24, 2012.
- 18. Zaidi, Hussain H. "Gearing up for the Polls." *The News*, December 09, 2012.

23.1 Election Commission of Pakistan

- 1. Hyat, Kamila. "ECP: challenges ahead." *The News*, November 08, 2012.
- 2. Mehboob, Ahmed Bilal. "Delimitation in Karachi." *Dawn*, December 11, 2012.

23.2 Election in Karachi

1. Zaman, Fahim. "Karachi's Electoral Puzzle." *Dawn*, December 24, 2012.

23.3 Election System

1. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "The Voting Whammy." *Daily Times*, December 31, 2012.

23.4 History

- 1. Ahmad, Mohammad. "Safeguarding the will of the People." *Daily Times*, December 18, 2012.
- 2. Ezdi, Asif. "Not Forgetting the other Election." *The News*, November 05, 2012.
- 3. Jafar, Iqbal. "Elite's fear of Elections." *The News*, December 24, 2012.
- 4. Kaira, Qamar Zaman. "The Tale of Delayed Justice." *Express Tribune*, November 04, 2012.
- 5. Syed, Anwar. "Acting out of Turn." *Daily Times*, November 06, 2012.

23.5 Judiciary Roll

- Mahmud, Tariq. "Judiciary and Conduct of General Elections." Express Tribune, November 22, 2012.
- 2. Naqvi, Feisal H. "Gresham's Law and Public Morality." *Express Tribune*, November 06, 2012.

23.6 Minorities Participation in Election

Sharaf, Samson Simon. "Elections and Religious Minorities." *The Nation*, December 12, 2012.

23.7 Power Change

- 1. Lodhi, Maleeha. "Shifting Balance of Power?" The News, December 11, 2012.
- 2. Malik, Ambassador. "Peaceful vs Violent Transfer of Power." *Daily Times*, December 10, 2012.

23.8 Women Roll in Election

- 1. Saeed, Fouzia. "Women Rule Elections." Daily Times, November 09, 2012.
- 2. Shah, Bina. "Hands off the Reserved Seats for Women, Please." *Express Tribune*, December 19, 2012.

24. End of World

- 1. Azim, Tallat. An"nd the World Continues." *The Nation*, December 22, 2012.
- 2. Belawadi, Prakash. "Ends and Means." Express Tribune, December 14, 2012.
- 3. Husain, Irfan. "The End is nigh." *Dawn*, December 22, 2012.
- 4. Zakaria, Rafia. "End of the World." *Dawn*, December 12, 2012.

25. Energy

- 1. Abbasi, Arshad H. "Oil Impurities & the Energy Crisis." *Dawn*, December 11, 2012.
- 2. Hussain, Akmal. "Rivers, People, States." Express Tribune, December 24, 2012.
- 3. Husain, Khurram. "Innovative Power Solutions." *Dawn*, November 15, 2012.

26. Environmental Issues

1. Vidal, John. "Pollution Killing Millions in Asia." *Dawn*, December 19, 2012.

26.1 Climate Change

- 1. Goldenberg, Suzanne. "Obama'S Legacy and Climate Change." *Dawn*, November 25, 2012.
- 2. Khan, Farrukh. "Defining Success at Doha Climate Talks." *Express Tribune*, November 29, 2012.
- 3. Khan, Malik Amin Aslam. "Climate Gateway to Nowhere." *The News*, December 12, 2012.
- 4. Nizamani, Nizamuddin. "Hurricane Sandy: sanity vs vanity." *Daily Times*, November 12, 2012.
- 5. Sharma, Dinesh. "At the Mercy of Nature." *The Nation*, December 15, 2012.

6. Sharma, Dinesh. "Climate Debate." *The News*, December 14, 2012.

27. Events

- 1. Ahmed, Khaled. "The Annual Pilgrimage." Express Tribune, November 02, 2012.
- 2. Darr, Amber. "Recipe for Resolutions." Express Tribune, December 30, 2012.
- 3. Niazi, M. A. "The Breakdown of the Eid Truce." The Nation, November 02, 2012.
- 4. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "And Pine for what is not." *The News*, December 23, 2012.
- 5. Saleem, Farrukh. "Wartime Politics." The News, December 16, 2012.
- 6. Ullman, Harlan. "11/11/11." *Daily Times*, November 15, 2012.

28. Extremism

- 1. Ayaz, Babar. "Religious Extremism Sanctifies Violence against Women." *Daily Times*, December 19, 2012.
- 2. Azizullah, Khan. "Our Helplessness before Religious Bigotry." *Daily Times*, November 06, 2012.
- 3. Ijaz, Saroop. "Stop the Machinery of Death." Express Tribune, November 18, 2012.
- 4. Lynn, Noshe. "The Lost Word." Daily Times, December 16, 2012.
- 5. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "The Truth about us." *The News*, November 04, 2012.
- 6. Sattar, Babar. "Predatory All the Way." *The News*, December 22, 2012.
- 7. Shah, Haider. "Need For De-Radicalisation of Pakistan." *Daily Times*, November 03, 2012.
- 8. Shah, Haider. "Violent Delights have Violent Ends." *Daily Times*, December 22, 2012.
- 9. Shahzeb, Adil. "Pakistan: the game of religious bigotry." *Daily Times*, November 10, 2012.
- 10. Syed, Anwar. "Divided against it." Daily Times, December 18, 2012.

29. Foreign Aid

- 1. Javed, Tazeen. "Foreign aid is not the answer." Express Tribune, November 20, 2012.
- 2. Khan, Ashfaque H. "The IMF Report Card." *The News*, December 11, 2012.
- 3. Mustafa, Zubeida. "Aid Fuels Corruption." *Dawn*, December 19, 2012.
- 4. Saleem, Farrukh." Dollar Run." The news, November 04, 2012.

30. Foreign Policy

1. Ahmed, Khaled. "Who will be good for Pakistan?" *Express Tribune*, November 04, 2012.

- 2. Akbar, M.J. "Washington'S Revenge." *Dawn*, November 18, 2012.
- 3. Bokhari, Farhan. "Challenges ahead for US policy." *The Nation*, November 13, 2012.
- 4. Farooq, Talat. "Lessons for the US." *The News*, December 14, 2012.
- 5. Hammond, Andrew. "Why Foreign Policy Holds the Key to Obama's Second Term." *Daily Times*, November 10, 2012.
- 6. Hazir, Jalees. "Love thy Neighbour, not US." *The Nation*, December 09, 2012.
- 7. Memon, Marvi. "European "Acquis Diplomatique"." The Nation, November 17, 2012.
- 8. Memon, Marvi. "Pakistan's Fractured Foreign Responses." *The Nation*, November 12, 2012.
- 9. Shah, Mowahid Hussain. "Me' and 'We'." The Nation, November 22, 2012.
- 10. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "Can we Expect Change?" Dawn, November 14, 2012

31. Future

- 1. Azad, Arif. "Future of Pakistan's Left." Dawn, November 19, 2012.
- 2. Hilaly, Zafar. "As they ponder the future." The News, November 30, 2012.
- 3. Lodhi, Maleeha. "Year of Uncertainty." *The News*, December 25, 2012.

32. Gender

- Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Our Gaping Gender Disparities." *The Nation*, November 19, 2012.
- 2. Jafar, Iqbal. "Decline and fall of the human male." *The News*, November 20, 2012.

33. General

- 1. Abdulamir, Akif. "Controversy in Death." *The Nation*, November 07, 2012.
- 2. Ali, Asna. "A Question of Ethics." *The News*, December 12, 2012.
- 3. Amjad, Naureen. "Rickshaws that Talk." Express Tribune, December 09, 2012.
- 4. Asghar, D. "The Tale that never ends." *Daily Times*, December 27, 2012.
- 5. Asghar, D. "The Unsung Hero." *Daily Times*, December 13, 2012.
- 6. Ashraf, Ajaz. "The Meaning of Self-Immolation in Tibet." *Daily Times*, November 09, 2012.
- 7. Bangash, Yaqoob Khan. "Only for Families." Express Tribune, December 19, 2012.
- 8. Chauburji. "Ringing in the New Year." *The Nation*, December 27, 2012.
- 9. Cork, Chris. "A Happy End?" The News, December 31, 2012.

- 10. Cork, Chris. "A Dwindling Band." The News, December 17, 2012.
- 11. Hasan, Masood. "Our Tragic Disconnect." *The News*, December 16, 2012.
- 12. Hassan, Nadir. "In Defence of Nepotism." Express Tribune, December 28, 2012.
- 13. Hetland, Atle. "If I were a Rich Man." *The Nation*, December 27, 2012.
- 14. Islam, Shada. "The Year gone by." *Dawn*, December 22, 2012.
- 15. Jillani, Anees. "For our Children." *The News*, December 19, 2012.
- 16. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "Monday Musings." Daily Times, December 10, 2012.
- 17. Mooraj, Anwer. "A Time to Remember Outstanding Pakistanis." *Express Tribune*, December 30, 2012.
- 18. Mumtaz, Hajrah. "From Fiction to Fact." Dawn, November 05, 2012.
- 19. Nasir, Zahrah. "Move Over: young guns loading." The Nation, December 10, 2012.
- 20. Nasir, Zahrah. "Amassing the Money to Run." *The Nation*, December 24, 2012.
- 21. Nasir, Zahrah. "Of Women on Pink Bicycles." The Nation, November 05, 2012.
- 22. Rashid, Salman. "Mountain of Forty Souls." Express Tribune, December 22, 2012.
- 23. Rashid, Salman. "The Death of Chakar Khan." Express Tribune, November 10, 2012.
- 24. Swofford, Tammy. "Until you love her...." Daily Times, November 09, 2012.
- 25. Zafar, Irfan. "Mortality." Daily Times, November 06, 2012.

33.1 Drama Industry

- 1. Azeem, Muhammad. "Floodgates Opened." *Daily Times*, December 14, 2012.
- 2. Azim, Tallat. "Forbidden Love." The Nation, November 17, 2012
- 3. Azim, Tallat. "The Foreign Content Debate." *The Nation*, December 15, 2012.

34. Global

- 1. Hunt, Lord Julian. "Post-Hurricane Sandy." *Daily Times*, November 03, 2012.
- 2. Lodhi, Maleeha. "A world in transition." *The News*, November 20, 2012.
- 3. Zaidi, Hussain H. "Globalisation's Flip Side." *The News*, November 13, 2012.

34.1Revolution

1. Akram, Munir. "The Strategic Agenda." Dawn, December 23, 2012.

35. Governance

- 1. Abbas, Andleeb. "Shameless Confessions." *Daily Times*, November 12, 2012.
- 2. Hussain, Akmal. "Lements of Instability." Express Tribune, November 05, 2012.

- 3. Khan, Khurshid Akhtar. "Discretion, Compassion and Wisdom." *The News*, December 23, 2012.
- 4. Mehboob, Ahmed Bilal. "Peace and Friendship for Good Governance." Express Tribune,
- 5. November 11, 2012.
- 6. Murtaza, Niaz. "Patronage Economy and Governance." *Dawn*, December 25, 2012.
- 7. Nishtar, Sania. "The New Wings of Development." *The News*, November 05, 2012.
- 8. Rahman, Attaur. "Pakistan: an alternative democracy." *Express Tribune*, November 03, 2012.
- 9. Shafi, Kamran. "Politicians Need Appreciation, too." *Express Tribune*, November 24, 2012.
- 10. Valliani, Amin. "Islam on Good Governance." Dawn, December 14, 2012.

36. Health

- 1. Azad, Arif. "Malnutrition on the Rise." Dawn, December 24, 2012.
- 2. Boseley, Sarah. "Research Packed with Surprises." *Dawn*, December 15, 2012.
- 3. Husain, Irfan. "If you can walk, don't run..." Dawn, November 24, 2012.
- 4. Zahid, Luavut. "Helpless Us!" The News, December 20, 2012.
- 5. Zaman, Muhammad Hamid. "Coughing up death in Lahore." *Express Tribune*, November 28, 2012.

36.1 Anti Polio

1. Mumtaz, Hajrah. "At our own Peril..." Dawn, December 24, 2012.

36.2 Drug Policy

1. Khosa, Tariq. "Pakistan's Drug Menace." Dawn, December 17, 2012.

37. History

- 1. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "History will absolve us." *Dawn*, November 30, 2012.
- 2. Ali, Asna. "Reclaiming our Humanity." *The News*, November 16, 2012.
- 3. Blum, William. "Holy Triumvirate." *The News*, December 13, 2012.
- 4. Ijaz, Saroop. "Sheikho Lives on." Express Tribune, December 16, 2012.
- 5. Khuhro, Zarrar. "Who needs history?" Express Tribune, November 17, 2012.
- 6. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "Reading and Explaining History." *Express Tribune*, November 01, 2012.

38. Human Rights

- 1. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Human Rights and Pakistan." *Daily Times*, December 13, 2012.
- 2. Iftikhar, Momin. "The US and Human Rights." *The Nation*, November 28, 2012.
- 3. Iqbal, Khalid. "Myth and Reality of Human Rights." The Nation, November 05, 2012.
- 4. Iqbal, Khalid. "Usurping of Human Rights in IHK." *The Nation*, November 19, 2012.
- 5. Mahmood, Amjad Khan. "Pakistan's High Stakes Review." *Daily Times*, November 03, 2012.
- 6. Rehman, I.A. "Focus on Human Rights." Dawn, November 08, 2012.

38.1Child Rights

- 1. Bindel, Julie. "Revealing abusers on TV is wrong." *Dawn*, November 11, 2012.
- 2. Hussain, Chaudhry Faisal. "Still Denied Access." Dawn, November 12, 2012.
- 3. Mahmood, Arshad. "Child Rights Agenda." Dawn, December 10, 2012.

39. Ideology of Pakistan

- 1. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "A Small Step in the Left Direction." *Dawn*, November 09, 2012.
- 2. Ezdi, Asif. "Ideological Blinkers." *The Nation*, December 15, 2012.
- 3. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "Why is We Afraid of Bhagat Singh?" *Daily Times*, December 17, 2012.
- 4. Khalique, Harris. "A Perpetual State of Denial." *The News*, November 14, 2012.
- 5. Qadir, Mehboob. "Our Deliberate Delirium." *Daily Times*, December 12, 2012.
- 6. Shah, Bina. "The Philosophy of Pakistan." Express Tribune, November 22, 2012.

39.1Two Nation Theory

- 1. Hafiz, Saad. "Communalism and the Two-Nation Theory." *Daily Times*, December 16, 2012.
- 2. Jabbar, Javed. "Dec 16 & Muslim Nationalism." Dawn, December 16, 2012.

40. Inflation

1. Ahmad, Shakeel. "Pakistan Battles Inflation." *The Nation*, December 11, 2012.

41. Intelligence

- 1. Jalalzai, Musa Khan. "The Intelligence War in Afghanistan." *Daily Times*, December 18, 2012.
- 2. Jalalzai, Musa Khan. "Traditional Mechanism of Intelligence in Afghanistan." *Daily Times*, December 29, 2012.
- 3. Margolis, Eric S. "General Petraeus: a war hero?" *The Nation*, November 21, 2012.
- 4. Mir, Nadir. "Inter Services Intelligence." *The Nation*, December 22, 2012.
- 5. Zakaria, Rafia. "An American Foible." *Dawn*, November 21, 2012.

42. International Affairs

1. Azmi, Razi. "From Kisumu to Kampala." *Daily Times*, December 19, 2012.

42.1 Arab World

1. Nagi, Saulat. "Middle East and Imperialism." *Daily Times*, December 22, 2012.

42.2 Bangladesh

1. Cork, Chris. "Keep it Simple." *The News*, November 05, 2012.

42.3 Doha

1. Gummer, Hon John & et al. "Doha Shows there won't be a Global Climate Deal in 2015 without National Legislation in Key Countries." *Daily Times*, December 11, 2012.

42.4 European Union

- 1. Islam, Shada. "An Uncertain Peace." Dawn, December 15, 2012.
- 2. Islam, Shada. "EU, Asia takes Steady Steps." Dawn, November 03, 2012.
- 3. Khan, Lal. "First Pan-European General Strike." *Daily Times*, November 18, 2012.

42. 5 France

1. Margolis, Eric S. "Brutal and Unfair." *The Nation*, December 23, 2012.

42.6 India

- 1. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "Help A Mother Find her Children." *Daily Times*, December 16, 2012.
- 2. Akbar, M.J. "Fire in the Volcano's Belly." *Dawn*, December 30, 2012.
- 3. Akbar, M.J. "The Joke is on them." *Dawn*, November 04, 2012.

- 4. Akbar, M.J. With Flying Colours." *Dawn*, December 09, 2012.
- 5. Ashraf, Ajaz. "Has India changed since December 6, 1992?" *Daily Times*, November 30, 2012.
- 6. Belawadi, Prakash. "Indian Political Heirs." Express Tribune, November 23, 2012.
- 7. Belawadi, Prakash. "Lost in Renaming." *Express Tribune*, November 02, 2012.
- 8. Bidwai, Praful. "Mired in Trouble." *The News*, November 11, 2012.
- 9. Bidwai, Praful. "The UPA's Great Gamble." *The News*, December 22, 2012.
- 10. Durrani, Mahmud. "Strengthening Relations." *The News*, December 19, 2012.
- 11. Haider, Ejaz. "Modi up Sir Creek!" Express Tribune, December 15, 2012.
- 12. Katju, Markandey. "Why I Said 90 Per Cent of Indians are 'Fools'." *Express Tribune*, December 12, 2012.
- 13. Mahmood, Shahid. "Thackeray: the cartoonist who became a cartoon." *Express Tribune*, November 22, 2012.
- 14. Malhotra, Jyoti. "A New Foreign Minister." Express Tribune, November 10, 2012.
- 15. Monnoo, Kamal. "Bao Forum Moot at Mumbai." The Nation, December 12, 2012.
- 16. Naqvi, Jawed. "A Colonial View of Rape." *Dawn*, December 20, 2012.
- 17. Naqvi, Jawed. "Juvenile Justice." Dawn, November 29, 2012.
- 18. Naqvi, Jawed. "Let there be light and music too." *Dawn*, November 15, 2012.
- 19. Naqvi, Jawed. "Mumbai and Ayodhya." Dawn, December 27, 2012.
- 20. Naqvi, Jawed. "Nothing to say? Have a cigar." Dawn, November 08, 2012.
- 21. Naqvi, Jawed. "The Croupier's Wager." Dawn, November 01, 2012.
- 22. Naqvi, Jawed. "The Siren Call of Fascism." *Dawn*, November 22, 2012.
- 23. Patel, Aakar. "The Dumbing down of India's Media." *Express Tribune*, December 16, 2012.
- 24. Patel, Aakar. "How do you Solve a Problem like Modi?" *Express Tribune*, December 09, 2012.
- 25. Patel, Aakar. "India's Boring Cricket." Express Tribune, November 25, 2012.
- 26. Ranade, Sonali. "Gujarat is not a Scalable Model." Daily Times, December 23, 2012.
- 27. Ranade, Sonali. "Why Mumbai needs a Bal Thackeray." *Daily Times*, November 20, 2012.
- 28. Ranjan, Amit. "Hindi Movies: India's 'soft power'." Daily Times, December 11, 2012.

- 29. Sen, Avirook. "I love India, I don't like Indians." Express Tribune, November 24, 2012.
- 30. Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Is the Indian Spring here?" The News, December 27, 2012.
- 31. Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Stuck in the Past." *The News*, November 18, 2012.
- 32. Zaka, Aijaz. "Waiting for PM Modi." *The News*, November 09, 2012.

42.6.1 Election

- 1. Akbar, M.J. "For A Few Seats more." *Dawn*, December 22, 2012.
- 2. Khan, Rashid Ahmad. "India: will cabinet reshuffle bail out Singh government?" *Daily Times*, November 12, 2012.
- 3. Noorani, A.G. "Narendra Modi and India." *Dawn*, December 29, 2012.
- 4. Patel, Aakar. "What Narendra Modi must do next?" *Express Tribune*, December 23, 2012.

42.6.2 Politics

- 1. Bidwai, Praful. "The Meaning of Modi's Victory." *The News*, December 28, 2012.
- 2. Noorani, A.G. "BJP's RSS anchor." *Dawn*, November 17, 2012.

42.7 China

- 1. Hali, S. M. "18th CPC Congress." The Nation, November 14, 2012.
- 2. Husain, Javid. "China's new Leadership." *The Nation*, November 27, 2012.
- 3. Islam, Shada. "Tensions over Chinese role." *Dawn*, November 24, 2012.
- 4. Islam, Shada. "The challenge ahead." *Dawn*, November 17, 2012.
- 5. Memon, Marvi. "China's Scientific Outlook." *The Nation*, November 16, 2012.
- 6. Saleem, Farrukh. "China." *The News*, November 25, 2012.

42.7.1 Communist Party

- 1. Fatemi, Tariq. "More than a Generational Change." *Express Tribune*, November 21, 2012.
- 2. Sulehria, Farooq. "Adoring China." *The News*, November 21, 2012.

42.8 Turkey

- 1. Ahmad, Naveed. "Turkey's Erdogan Decade." *The News*, December 28, 2012.
- 2. Asha'ar Rehman. "Turkey this Christmas." *Dawn*, December 18, 2012.

3. Ridley, Yvonne. "Trial in Turkey." The News, November 10, 2012.

42.9 Iran

1. Ali, Mahir. "Two Years of Turmoil, more to Follow." *Dawn*, December 12, 2012.

42.10 Israel

- 1. Ahmed, Khaled. "A Message from Israel." Express Tribune, December 12, 2012.
- 2. Khuhro, Zarrar. "The Israeli Winter." Express Tribune, November 23, 2012.
- 3. Syed, Atif Shamim. "Israel's Narrowing Options in the Emerging Middle East." *Daily Times*, December 15, 2012.

42.11 Britain

- 1. Topham, Gwyn. "Return of Steam Power." Dawn, December 18, 2012.
- 2. Mooraj, Anwer. "When it comes to Humour ... You can Count on the British." *Express Tribune*, December 16, 2012.

42.12 Singapore

- 1. Harvey, Fiona. "The Green Mega-City above Singapore." *Dawn*, November 04, 2012.
- 2. Hodal, Kate. "Singapore 'Most Emotionless' Society." Dawn, November 23, 2012.

42.13 Palestine

- 1. Ashrawi, Hanan. "Vote for peace." The Nation, November 30, 2012.
- 2. Ijaz, Saroop. "Our Gaza, our Karbala." Express Tribune, November 25, 2012.
- 3. Khan, Lal. "Palestine's Festering Wounds." *Daily Times*, November 25, 2012.
- 4. Khan, Lal. "Palestine's Festering Wounds." *Daily Times*, November 27, 2012.
- 5. Niazi, M. A. "Eyeless in Gaza." *The Nation*, November 23, 2012.
- 6. Parsons, Adam. "For Peace." The News, November 24, 2012.
- 7. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "Gaza Ablaze again." *Dawn*, November 21, 2012.

42.14 America

- 1. Asghar, D. "The Blessed one." *Daily Times*, November 15, 2012.
- 2. Balland, Sabria Chowdhury. "America: the war within." *Daily Times*, December 20, 2012.
- 3. Khan, Asad Rahim. "Morning in America." Express Tribune, November 15, 2012.
- 4. Niaz, Anjum. "Cracks in the Union." *The News*, November 23, 2012.

- 5. Shahzad Ch. "What Obama needs to do in his second term." *Express Tribune*, November 15, 2012.
- 6. Ullman, Harlan. "A Real Presidential Agenda." Daily Times, November 08, 2012.
- 7. Ullman, Harlan. "Alice in Wonderland, or is it Washington?" *Daily Times*, December 13, 2012.

42.14.1 Gun Culture

- 1. Cork, Chris. "After Sandy Hook." The News, December 27, 2012.
- 2. Mahmood, Shahid. "Culture of Violence." Express Tribune, December 20, 2012.

42.14.2 Election in America

- 1. Ahmad, Shamshad. "Beyond Televised Spectacles." *The News*, November 01, 2012.
- 2. Akbar, M.J. "The war that didn't happen." *Dawn*, November 11, 2012.
- 3. Ali, Mahir. "The hurricane that never was." *Dawn*, November 14, 2012.
- 4. Azad, Arif. "Reaching out to Voters." *Dawn*, December 29, 2012.
- 5. Cork, Chris. "The Dems won." *The News*, November 12, 2012.
- 6. Fatemi, Tariq. "US Election: too close to call." Express Tribune, November 06, 2012.
- 7. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "What does President Obama's re-election mean for us?" Daily Times, November 12, 2012.
- 8. Hammond, Andrew. "Obama Re-election How the US model will influence Elections across Asia in 2013." *Daily Times*, December 30, 2012.
- 9. Husain, Irfan. "Pollsters, Pundits and Astrologers." *Dawn*, November 05, 2012.
- 10. Hussain, Touqir. "Second Term's Challenges." Dawn, November 20, 2012.
- 11. Javed, Tazeen. "The Impunity to Hope." Express Tribune, November 13, 2012
- 12. Jawaid, Arsla. "The US Elections Mean Nothing for Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, November 01, 2012.
- 13. Khan, A. Q. "US Presidential Elections." *The News*, November 19, 2012.
- 14. Mahmood, Shahid. "Blown to Bits." Express Tribune, November 29, 2012.
- 15. Mahmood, Shahid. "Born in the USA." Express Tribune, November 08, 2012.
- 16. Mahmood, Shahid. "Surging Sandy." Express Tribune, November 01, 2012.
- 17. Niaz, Anjum. "October Surprise....Memo from USA." The News, November 02, 2012.
- 18. Niazi, M. A. "The Race for Re-election." *The Nation*, November 09, 2012

- 19. Peres, Richard. "Obama's Victory." The Nation, November 09, 2012.
- 20. Saad, Hafiz. "No Change is Change." Daily Times, November 05, 2012.
- 21. Sehgal, Ikram. "Battleground USA." The News, November 06, 2012.
- 22. Seth, S. P. "Obama's Victory: what does it mean really?" *Daily Times*, November 14, 2012.
- 23. Shah, Mowahid Hussain. "Obama wins again." The Nation, November 08, 2012.
- 24. Sharaf, Samson Simon. "Obama's second term and Pakistan." *The Nation*, November 14, 2012.
- 25. Sharma, Dinesh. "Backing Obama." *The News*, November 03, 2012.
- 26. Shamila, N. Chaudhary. "A Changed Narrative." Dawn, November 04, 2012.
- 27. Shamila N. Chaudhary. "America in Transition." Dawn, November 11, 2012.
- 28. Sulehria, Farooq. "Did you hear about it?" The News, November 12, 2012.
- 29. Swofford, Tammy. "The Devolution of an American President." *Daily Times*, November 02, 2012.
- 30. Weidong, Liu. "Back to square one." *The Nation*, November 12, 2012.
- 31. Ullman, Harlan. "Mitt: trick or treat?" *Daily Times*, November 01, 2012.
- 32. Vatandaş, Aydoğan. "Hurricane Sandy and US Election." *The Nation*, November 02, 2012.

42.14.3 Politics

- 1. Harlan Ullman. "Going over the Decency Cliff." *Daily Times*, December 27, 2012.
- 2. Margolis, Eric S. "Sandy and US Politics." *The Nation*, November 05, 2012.
- 3. Jawhar, Sabria S. "A Long Way." *The Nation*, November 23, 2012.
- 4. Hetland, Atle. "Political Capital and Values." The Nation, November 15, 2012.

42.14.4 Attacks on Children

- 1. Ali, Asna. "Mourning the Dead." The News, December 19, 2012.
- 2. Ali, Mahir. "The Killing Schoolyards of America." *Dawn*, December 19, 2012.
- 3. Asghar, D. "The Meaningless Solution." *Daily Times*, December 20, 2012.
- 4. Husain, Irfan. "America's Deadly Love Affair with Guns." Dawn, December 17, 2012.
- 5. Hyat, Kamila. "Building Blocks of Violence." *The News*, December 20, 2012.

- 6. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "The Tree of Grief." Daily Times, December 21, 2012.
- 7. Khan, Aasim Zafar. "Intransigence." The News, November 16, 2012.
- 8. Khan, Asad Rahim. "Guns and Hypocrites." Express Tribune, December 20, 2012.
- 9. Jawaid, Arsla. "The Newtown Tragedy and Selective Mourning." *Express Tribune*, December 18, 2012.

42.15 Saudi Arabia

1. Alvi, Ali Salman. "A whiff of Misoneism towards History and Heritage." *Daily Times*, November 10, 2012.

42.16 Russia

- 1. Alexeyeva, Lyudmila. "Backtracking in Russia." *The Nation*, December 24, 2012.
- 2. Lal, Khan. "Bolshevik Revolution: 95 years on." Daily Times, November 04, 2012.
- 3. Lal, Khan. "Bolshevik Revolution: 95 years on." *Daily Times*, November 05, 2012.
- 4. Medvedov, Dmitri. "Russia: ASEM's connecting link." The News, November 03, 2012.
- 5. Swofford, Tammy. "Chechnya: the Russian Federation's mongoose." *Daily Times*, November 16, 2012.

42.17 Austrelia

1. Chowdhury, Sabria Balland. "We could learn from Australia but do we really want to?" *Daily Times*, December 27, 2012.

42.18 Syria

- 1. Ahmad, Naveed. "Testing Times for Syria." The News, December 12, 2012.
- 2. Assad, Basil. "The Crisis in Syria." *The News*, November 11, 2012.
- 3. Cockburn, Patrick. "Missing in Syria." *The News*, December 15, 2012.
- 4. Swofford, Tammy. "Syria: concubinage in the time of war." *Daily Times*, December 21, 2012.

42.19 Somalia

1. Husain, Irfan. "Somalia's Tentative Recovery." *Dawn*, December 10, 2012.

42.20 Paris

1. Patel, Aakar. "Why Parsis are India's Finest Citizens." *Express Tribune*, December 30, 2012.

42.21 Uzbekistan

1. Siddiqi, Muhammad Ali. "Uzbeks: a one-para article." Dawn, December 27, 2012.

42.22 Egypt

- 1. Ali, Mahir. "Peacemaker then Pharaoh." *Dawn*, November 28, 2012.
- 2. Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Egypt cannot afford to Fail." The News, December 10, 2012.
- 3. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "Morsi's Dilemma." *Dawn*, November 28, 2012.

42.23 Middle East

1. Fraser, Giles. "Finding the balance in Middle East." *Dawn*, November 19, 2012.

43. International Relations

- 1. Mooraj, Anwer. "The Importance of not being Earnest." *Express Tribune*, December 09, 2012.
- 2. Khalid, M Saeed. 'Diplomatic Assets." *The News*, November 17, 2012.

43.1 US-Middle East

1. Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Time to earn that Nobel, Mr President!" *The News*, November 22, 2012.

43.2 Nigeria-China

1. Onuzo, Chibundu. "A New White Man's Burden." Dawn, December 29, 2012.

43.3 Palestine-Israel

- 1. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "Can Obama resolve Israel-Palestine?" *Daily Times*, November 25, 2012.
- 2. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "Who Needs Enemies?" *Dawn*, November 23, 2012.
- 3. Ali, Zulfigar. "Israeli Aggression in Palestine." *Daily Times*, November 28, 2012.
- 4. Asghar, D. "The Open Wound." *Daily Times*, November 22, 2012.
- 5. Azmi, Razi. "Clash of civilizations or a case of occupation?" *Daily Times*, November 21, 2012.
- 6. Hazir, Jalees. "A Monster Called Israel." *The Nation*, November 18, 2012.
- 7. Khalil, Azam. "Horror in Gaza." *The Nation*, November 23, 2012.

- 8. Khan, Lal. "Palestine's Festering Wounds." *Daily Times*, November 24, 2012.
- 9. Raja, Aysha. "Your Stake in Palestine." Dawn, December 23, 2012.
- 10. Seth, S. P. "Massacre in Gaza." Daily Times, November 28, 2012.
- 11. Syed, Atif Shamim. "Israel's E1 Plan and its Practical Implications." Daily Times, December 24, 2012.

43.4 Afghanistan-US

- 1. Ahmad, Shamshad. "Impending Afghan 'Stalemate'." The Nation, December 18, 2012.
- 2. Akram, Munir. "Out of Afghanistan." *Dawn*, November 11, 2012.
- 3. Cloughley, Brian. "Pushing Afghans to Failure." The News, December 22, 2012.
- 4. Khalid, M Saeed. "The Afghan Puzzle." *The News*, November 22, 2012.

43.5 India-China

1. Naqvi Jawed. "An India-China Nightmare." *Dawn*, December 13, 2012.

43.6 Asia-China

1. Seth, S P. "Asia-Pacific's Highly Combustible Mix." *Daily Times*, December 12, 2012.

43.7 European Union-Asia

- 1. Islam, Shada. "Not an easy ride." *Dawn*, November 10, 2012.
- 2. Rompuy, Herman Van & Barroso, José Manuel. "A Partnership for Peace and Prosperity." *Express Tribune*, November 5, 2012.

43.8 India-US

1. Bidwai, Praful. "Obama and India." *The News*, November 19, 2012.

43.9 China-US

1. Seth, S P. "After US elections, it is China's Party." *Daily Times*, November 21, 2012.

43.10 US-Israel

1. Fatemi, Tariq. "A plan gone awry." *Express Tribune*, November 28, 2012.

43.11 Japan-China

1. Gemba, Koichiro. "Japan-China Relations at a Crossroads." *Daily Times*, November 25, 2012.

44. Judiciary

- 1. Almeida, Cyril. "Pushing Back." Dawn, December 09, 2012.
- 2. Darr, Amber. "In Courts We Trust." *Dawn*, December 18, 2012.
- 3. Ezdi, Asif. "New Judicial Snag." The News, November 28, 2012.
- 4. Faisal, Agha. "For a Lasting Legacy." *The News*, November 29, 2012.
- 5. Husain, Irfan. "Generals in the dock." *Dawn*, November 17, 2012.
- 6. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "In our own Graves." Daily Times, December 14, 2012.
- 7. Khan, Roedad. "True Guardians of the Constitution." *The Nation*, December 14, 2012.
- 8. Khan, Shabbir Ahmad. "Judicial Independence." Express Tribune, December 25, 2012.
- 9. Pitafi, Farrukh Khan. "Perils of Judicial Activism." *Express Tribune*, December 30, 2012.
- 10. Raza, Sardar Mohammad. "Independence of Judiciary." *Express Tribune*, November 18, 2012.
- 11. Sattar, Babar. "Force over Reason." The News, December 15, 2012.
- 12. Sehgal, Ikram. "The challenge ahead." *The News*, November 15, 2012.
- 13. Taqi, Mohammad. "Pakistan: judicial populism goes on." *Daily Times*, November 22, 2012.
- 14. Zaidi, Ali. "Making the Judiciary Work for the Common Man." *Daily Times*, December 22, 2012.

44.1 Action on CNG

- 1. Habib, Elf. "Sugar, Samosas, CNG and Supreme Court" *Daily Times*, December 22, 2012.
- 2. Husain, Khurram. "End the CNG mafia's hold." *Dawn*, November 29, 2012.
- 3. Husain, Khurram. "Supreme Court's CNG Order." Dawn, November 01, 2012.
- 4. Inayatullah. "The Judgments and after." *The Nation*, November 03, 2012.
- 5. Sattar, Babar. "Price-fixing Fixation." *The News*, November 03, 2012.
- 6. Sattar, Babar. "Price-Fixing Fixation." *The News*, November 10, 2012.

44.2 Asghar Khan's Case

1. Ezdi, Asif. "A Historic Judgment?" *The News*, November 01, 2012.

- 2. Nazim F. Haji. "A Case for Trial." *Dawn*, November 05, 2012.
- 3. Shahzad, Ch. "The Military-Military Divide." Express Tribune, November 01, 2012.
- 4. Zafar, Aasim Khan. "Time for Deliverance." *The News*, November 01, 2012.

44.3History

1. Raja, Salman Akram. "Courting History." Dawn, November 02, 2012.

44.4 Judiciary VS Politics

- 1. Hazir, Jalees. "Quest for Total Control." *The Nation*, November 11, 2012.
- 2. Khan, A. Q. "Act and Fiction." *The News*, November 05, 2012. (Judiciary, Politics)
- 3. Mehdi, Haider. "In pursuit of real 'sinners'!" *The Nation*, November 06, 2012.

45. Kashmir Issue

- 1. Bangash, Yaqoob Khan. "Maybe we have Forgotten Kashmir?" *Express Tribune*, December 11, 2012.
- 2. Ehsan, Muhammad Ali. "Revisiting Kashmir." *Express Tribune*, December 14, 2012.
- 3. Ezdi, Asif. "The Confusion on Kashmir." *The News*, December 31, 2012.
- 4. Hamid, Asma. "Hearts or Wallets?" The News, December 28, 2012.
- 5. Iqbal, Khalid. "A Visit by the IHK Leadership." *The Nation*, December 24, 2012.
- 6. Mir, Nadir. "Kashmir is Pakistan!" *The Nation*, November 04, 2012.
- 7. Noorani, A.G. "Kashmiris' Wrong Strategy." *Dawn*, November 10, 2012.
- 8. Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Condemned by the Past." *The News*, November 07, 2012.

46. Language

- 1. Mumtaz, Hajrah. "Loss of a Script?" Dawn, December 10, 2012.
- 2. Torwali, Zubair. "The 'Language Murder'." The News, December 13, 2012.

47. Law

- 1. Azmi, Razi. "The Law of Unintended Consequences." *Daily Times*, November 28, 2012.
- 2. Darr, Amber. "The ever elusive Rule of Law." *Express Tribune*, November 14, 2012.
- 3. Ikramullah. "Riddle of Unlawful Command." *The Nation*, November 19, 2012.
- 4. Inayatullah. "Birthpangs of Change." *The Nation*, November 17, 2012.
- 5. Mumtaz, Hajrah. "Slowly going forward?" *Dawn*, November 12, 2012.
- 6. Noorani, A.G. "Norms of Press Freedom." Dawn, December 15, 2012.

7. Rehman, Asha'ar. "Wait before you celebrate." *Dawn*, November 13, 2012.

47.1 Blasphemous Law

- 1. Amir, Ayaz. "Hurricane Sandy: Americans getting it wrong....Islamabad diary." *The News*, November 02, 2012.
- 2. Murtaza, Niaz. "Non-violent ways to Combat Blasphemy." *Dawn*, November 06, 2012.

47.2 Corruption Law

1. Noorani, A.G. "Old Laws & Corruption." Dawn, November 03, 2012.

47.3 Criminal Law

- 1. Ali, Asna. "Rape Culture." The News, December 31, 2012.
- 2. Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Unacceptably Low Criminal Responsibility Age in Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, December 25, 2012.
- 3. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "The Last Vestiges of Humanity." *Daily Times*, December 28, 2012.
- 4. Pandey, Anshul Kumar. "How I changed my mind about Rapists." Express Tribune,
- 5. Yatu, Muhammad Ahsan. "The dying kicks of the old order." *Daily Times*, November 21, 2012.

47.4 Cyber Law

1. Mian, Rahma Muhammad. "Towards Public Interest Digital Laws." *Express Tribune*, December 28, 2012.

47.5 Illegal Weapons

1. Faisal, Agha. "Deweaponisation." *The News*, December 31, 2012.

47.6 Labor Law

1. Ali, Sara. "Basic Rights for Pakistan's Domestic Workers: A signature away." *Daily Times*, December 15, 2012.

47.7 Religious Law

- 1. Ahmad, Mohammed. "Second Class Citizens." *Daily Times*, November 19, 2012.
- 2. Aziz, Shahid. "On whose side is Allah?" *The Nation*, December 30, 2012.
- 3. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "Mixing Religion and Law." Daily Times, November 19, 2012.

47.8 Tax Law

1. Haq, Ikramul. "Representation without Taxation." *The News*, December 15, 2012.

47.9 Terrorism Law

1. Zaidi, M. "Laws against Terrorism." *Dawn*, December 31, 2012.

48. Land Issues

- Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Strengthening Land Rights." Express Tribune, December 10, 2012.
- 2. Talpur, Mir Mohammad Ali. "The Dispossessed are Definitively Disenfranchised." *Daily Times*, December 23, 2012.

49. Law and Order

- 1. Jalalzai, Musa Khan. "The Way British Law Enforcement Agencies Operate." *Daily Times*, November 08, 2012.
- 2. Noorani, A. G. "Bribes for Foreigners." *Dawn*, December 22, 2012.
- 3. Rais, Rasul Bakhsh. "No to the death penalty." *Express Tribune*, November 20, 2012.

49.1 Death Plenty

- 1. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "The Death Penalty." *Daily Times*, November 23, 2012.
- 2. Khan, Farooq Hameed. "On Death Row." *The News*, November 27, 2012.
- 3. Mustafa, Zubeida. "Death penalty should end." *Dawn*, November 21, 2012.
- 4. Rehman, I.A. "No Hanging Again, Sirs." Dawn, November 22, 2012.

49.2 Killing

1. Husain, Irfan. "Our Inner Demons." Dawn, December 29, 2012.

49.3 Police

- 1. Ahmad, Gulmina Bilal. "The Policing Disconnect." *Daily Times*, November 16, 2012.
- 2. Bandial, Sahar. "Police rape a grave failure." Express Tribune, November 20, 2012.
- 3. Rana, Muhammad Amir. "Minimal role for Police." Dawn, December 16, 2012.

49.4 Rule of Law

1. Sharaf, Samson Simon. "Treading the Brink." *The Nation*, December 20, 2012.

50. Leadership

- 1. Abbas, Andleeb. "Leadership by Force." *Daily Times*, November 27, 2012.
- 2. Almeida, Cyril. "Outrage Central." *Dawn*, November 11, 2012.
- 3. Azim, Tallat. "The Ongoing 'General' Phobia." The Nation, November 10, 2012.
- 4. Bokhari, Farhan. "Pakistan's Political Leadership." *The Nation*, December 10, 2012.
- 5. Jafar, Iqbal. "Our Clueless Ruling Class." *The News*, November, 06, 2012.
- 6. Khan, A. Q. "Rulers' Character." *The News*, November 28, 2012.
- 7. Khalique, Harris. "The Parasitic Elite." *The News*, November 29, 2012.
- 8. Saeed, Fouzia. "Transition without an Interim Government." *Express Tribune*, November 24, 2012.
- 9. Zaidi, Hussain H. "The head of our state." *The News*, November 19, 2012.

51. Local Government

- 1. Ahmad, Gulmina Bilal. "Different Kinds of Oxygen." *Daily Times*, December 28, 2012.
- 2. Saleem, Farrukh. "Poll Monetisation." The News, November 28, 2012.

52. Malala Incident

- 1. Ali, Asghar. "Malala and TTP Logic." *Dawn*, November 02, 2012.
- 2. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Fighting the Forces of Darkness." *The Nation*, December 13, 2012.
- 3. Ashraf, Syed Irfan. "The Malala Effect." Dawn, December 30, 2012.
- 4. Cork, Chris. "The power of one." *The News*, November 13, 2012.
- 5. Mahmud, Aqsa. "Raising Daughters." Express Tribune, November 14, 2012.
- 6. Nasir, Abbas. "Waiting for Malala to Grow Up." Dawn, December 22, 2012.
- 7. Pitafi, Farrukh Khan. "A Nobel prize for Malala." Express Tribune, November 17, 2012.
- 8. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "Should Malala Get A Nobel Prize?" *Express Tribune*, December 13, 2012.
- 9. Zalmay, Kahar. "Class Resumed." Daily Times, November 04, 2012.

53. Management

- 1. Aftab, Awais. "Outrage and Reality." *The News*, November 07, 2012.
- 2. Hetland, Atle. "Investing our time right." *The Nation*, November 22, 2012.
- 3. Zafar, Irfan. "The myth of HRM." *The Nation*, November 16, 2012.

54. Media

- 1. Abbas, Mazhar. "When Musharraf Silenced the Media." *Express Tribune*, November 03, 2012.
- 2. Ali, Mahir. "Dark side of a public broadcaster." *Dawn*, November 21, 2012.
- 3. Belawadi, Prakash. "Violence as Performance." Express Tribune, November 09, 2012.
- 4. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "Tonight in Islamabad." Daily Times, November 02, 2012.
- 5. Hetland, Atle. "Turning a Blind Eye." *The Nation*, November 01, 2012.
- 6. Khan, Khurshid Akhtar. "Attend to the basics." *The Nation*, November 30, 2012.
- 7. Mehdi, Haider. "A note to TV anchors!" *The Nation*, November 20, 2012.
- 8. Nasir, Abbas. "Can Anchors' 'Anarchy' End?" Dawn, December 15, 2012.
- 9. Pitafi, Farrukh Khan. "Lost in Transmission." Express Tribune, December 10, 2012.
- 10. Sabbagh, Dan. "BBC can't be secretive over new DG." Dawn, November 20, 2012.
- 11. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "Measuring the Media." The News, December 16, 2012.
- 12. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "We've lost it, almost." The News, November 11, 2012.
- 13. Shah, Haider. "When Journalists can become Assassins." *Daily Times*, December 15, 2012.
- 14. Sharaf, Samson Simon. "Pakistan's Radio Silence." *The Nation*, November 28, 2012.
- 15. Sulehria, Farooq. "Sandy Lessons." *The News*, November 01, 2012.

55. Migration

- 1. Burgan, Stephen. "Immigration and Catalonian Separatism." *Dawn*, November 22, 2012.
- 2. Hetland, Atle. "Lessons to be learnt." *The Nation*, November 29, 2012.
- 3. Nye, Joseph S. "Americans should take to Heart." *The Nation*, December 12, 2012.
- 4. Tariq, S. "Failed state or ...?" *The Nation*, November 08, 2012.

56. Military

- 1. Ahmad, Mohammed. "Second Class Citizens." *Daily Times*, November 20, 2012.
- 2. Almeida, Cyril. "The Creeping Coup." *Dawn*, December 23, 2012.
- 3. Ehsan, Muhammad Ali. "The army and the rule of law." *Express Tribune*, November 15, 2012.
- 4. Inayatullah. "A Testing Time for General Kayani." *The Nation*, November 10, 2012.
- 5. Khan, Roedad. "Quaid's visit to Staff College Quetta." *The Nation*, November 22, 2012.

- 6. Quraishi, Ahmed. "Military under Attack." *The News*, November 10, 2012.
- 7. Saleem, Farrukh. "Capital Suggestion...Military II." *The News*, December 23, 2012.
- 8. Saleem, Farrukh. "Capital suggestion...Generals." *The News*, November 11, 2012.
- 9. Saleem, Farrukh. "Pak Army." *The News*, November 18, 2012.
- 10. Shahzad Chaudhry. "Analysing the internal attacks on the military." *Express Tribune*, November 21, 2012.
- 11. Sethna, Razeshta. "Portraits from the Frontline." Dawn, November 13, 2012.
- 12. Swofford, Tammy. "The US Military: moral deconstruction." *Daily Times*, December 14, 2012.
- 13. Ullman, Harlan. "The commander-in-chief." Daily Times, November 29, 2012.

56.1 Military VS Politicians

- 1. Aijazuddin, F.S. "You shuffle, I'll deal'." *Dawn*, November 01, 2012.
- 2. Syed, Anwar. "Mind your own business!" Daily Times, November 13, 2012

56.2 Military VS Terrorism/Extremism

- 1. Mahmud, B. Tariq. "Militancy and the Conceptual Lag." *Express Tribune*, November 08, 2012.
- 2. Munir, Asad. "In defence of General Kayani." Express Tribune, November 08, 2012.

56.3 Military VS Judiciary

- 1. Aijazuddin, F.S. "The Pen and the Sword." *Dawn*, November 15, 2012.
- 2. Amir, Ayaz. "Lectures Judicial and Military." *The News*, November 09, 2012.
- 3. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Both are wrong." *Daily Times*, November 16, 2012.
- 4. Bukhari, Huzaima & Haq, Ikramul. Who is Supreme? *The News*, November 09, 2012.
- 5. Husain, Fahd. "Big Chiefs and the Little Girl." *The Nation*, November 12, 2012.
- 6. Hussain, Syed Talat. "Courting Trouble." Express Tribune, November 13, 2012
- 7. Khalique, Harris. "Anusha's Death is more critical." *The News*, November 08, 2012.
- 8. Ijaz, Saroop. "Chief versus Chief." Express Tribune, November 11, 2012.
- 9. Iqbal, Khalid. "Our Wrangling Institutions." *The Nation*, November 12, 2012.
- 10. Jilani, Amina. "The Tussling Trio." Express Tribune, November 10, 2012.
- 11. Mehdi, Haider. "The COAS Manuscript!" *The Nation*, November 13, 2012.
- 12. Nasir, Abbas. "We 'idiots' won't shut up." Dawn, November 10, 2012.

- 13. Niazi, M. A. "Why the judgment rolls on." *The Nation*, November 16, 2012.
- 14. Rumi, Raza. "Pakistan's Holy Cows under Fire." Express Tribune, November 15, 2012.
- 15. Safi, Saleem. "For a fresh start." The News, November 15, 2012.
- 16. Shafi, Kamran. "More Loyal than the King." Express Tribune, November 09, 2012.
- 17. Shahzad Chaudhry. "Kayani's Words: myths and facts." *The News*, November 09, 2012.
- 18. Zaidi, Hussain H. "Dialectics of a Conflict." *The News*, November 12, 2012.

56.4 Gen. Kayani

- 1. Ezdi, Asif. "Accountability, not 'reconciliation." *The News*, November 15, 2012.
- 2. Hilaly, Zafar. "As the 'tsunami' weakens." The News, November 17, 2012.
- 3. Iftikhar, Momin. "Understanding the Military Ethos." *The Nation*, November 11, 2012.
- 4. Khan, Farooq Hameed. "At a time like this." *The News*, November 15, 2012.
- 5. Khattak, Taj. M. "The General's Speech." *The News*, November 10, 2012.
- 6. Rashid, Qaisar. "General Kayani's Speech." Daily Times, November 14, 2012.
- 7. Sattar, Babar. "Continuity or change?" *The News*, November 08, 2012.
- 8. Siddiqi, Kamal. "Raising Questions." *Express Tribune*, November 12, 2012.

56.5 PAF

1. Cloughley, Brian. "Air Force Safety." *The News*, December 15, 2012.

57. Minorities

- 1. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "Eradicating 'Impurities': focus on the Hazaras." *Daily Times*, December 30, 2012.
- 2. Javed, Tazeen. "All is Fair —When there is Money to be made." *Express Tribune*, December 13, 2012.
- 3. Shahzeb, Adil. "Religious Bigotry and Pakistani Christians." *Daily Times*, November 18, 2012.

58. Missing Persons

- 1. Jilani, Amina. "Los Desaparecidos'." Express Tribune, November 03, 2012.
- 2. Khuhro, Zarrar. "Shhhh ..." Express Tribune, December 19, 2012.
- 3. Talpur, Mir Mohammad Ali. "Remorseless and Impenitent." *Daily Times*, December 16, 2012.

59. Muslim World

- 1. Akram, Munir. "Muslim Conflicts." Dawn, December 09, 2012.
- 2. Aziz, Shahid. "The Great Divide." *The Nation*, December 09, 2012.
- 3. Burki, Shahid Javed. "Living in the Muslim World." *Express Tribune*, December 17, 2012.
- 4. Hilaly, Zafar. "After the Promise." *The News*, November 03, 2012.
- 5. Mooraj, Anwer. "Are Reprisals Justified?" Express Tribune, November 04, 2012.
- 6. Mustafa, Abid. "The Muslim world and US interests." The Nation, November 14, 2012.
- 7. Naureen, Adeela & Waqar, Umar. "For Gaza, Fata and Kashmir." *The Nation*, November 20, 2012.
- 8. Saad Hafiz. "Anti-Americanism in the Muslim World." *Daily Times*, November 25, 2012.
- 9. Zaidi, Hussain H. "A Diabolical Ideology." The News, December 24, 2012.

60. NATO Supply

1. Ullman, Harlan. "Fixing the Flaws in the Pivot to Asia." *Daily Times*, November 22, 2012.

61. Natural Disaster

- 1. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "Superstorm Sandy and God's Wrath." *Daily Times*, November 04, 2012.
- 2. Asghar, D. "Wrath' of Words." *Daily Times*, November 08, 2012.
- 3. Cork, Chris. "Apocalypse not." *The News*, December 24, 2012.

61.1 Disaster Management

1. Baloch, Shabnam. "Disasters and Development." *Daily Times*, December 12, 2012.

62. Nationalism

- 1. Abul Fazl, M. "Of Nationalism." *The Nation*, December 25, 2012.
- 2. Chaudhry, Shahzad. "To be a Normal Nation." *The News*, December 13, 2012.
- 3. Rumi, Raza. "Hoodbhoy & Shrinking Space for Reason." *Express Tribune*, November 02, 2012.
- 4. Syed, Anwar. "The Meaning of Being a Pakistani." *Daily Times*, November 27, 2012.

63. Natural Resources

- 1. Belawadi, Prakash. "Your mines and ours." Express Tribune, November 30, 2012.
- 2. Malik, Tanya. "Making better use of our Energy Resources." *Express Tribune*, November 30, 2012.

64. National Interest

- 1. Ahmed, Khaled. "What is 'national interest'?" Express Tribune, November 11, 2012.
- 2. Mir, Nadir. "National Interest and Pakistan Army." The Nation, November 16, 2012.

65. New Provinces

1. Rahman, Faiza. "Provinces, Promises and Maulana Azad." *Express Tribune*, December 12, 2012.

66. Nuclear Power

- 1. Khattak, Taj M. "Of Nuclear Posturing." *The News*, December 11, 2012.
- 2. Lodhi, Maleeha. "Pakistan's Nuclear Compulsions." The News, November 06, 2012.
- 3. Shams-uz-Zaman. "Myth of Indian 'Nuclear no First Use." *The Nation*, December 22, 2012.

67. Overseas Pakistanis

1. Hetland, Atle. "Right and Duty to Dissent." *The Nation*, December 13, 2012.

68. Organizations

1. Khan. A Q. "Our Young Inventors." The News, December 24, 2012.

69. Pakistan Foreign Relations

69.1 Pakistan - US Relations

- 1. Ahmad, Shamshad. "Here comes act two." *The News*, November 20, 2012.
- 2. Amir, Ayaz. "Hilarity in Chakwal." *The News*, December 14, 2012.
- 3. Burki, Shahid Javed. "Embrace, not reject the United States." *Express Tribune*, November 05, 2012.
- 4. Ezdi, Asif. "Positive Trajectory." *The News*, December 10, 2012.
- 5. Fatemi, Tariq. "The 2014 withdrawal and Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, December 19, 2012.

- 6. Husain, Javid. "A new beginning?" The Nation, November 13, 2012.
- 7. Khan, Azizullah. "What Obama's victory means for Pakistan." *Daily Times*, November 13, 2012.
- 8. Hassan, Nadir. "Little Hope, no Change." Express Tribune, November 09, 2012.
- 9. Niaz, Anjum. "The importance of being FM." The News, November 30, 2012.
- 10. Nides, Thomas and Shaikh, Abdul Hafeez. "A New Chapter." *The News*, November 30, 2012.
- 11. Yousaf, Faroog. "US Demand for Dr. Shakeel." *Daily Times*, November 11, 2012.
- 12. Yusuf, Moeed. "Things Looking Up." Dawn, December 24, 2012.
- 13. Yusuf, Moeed. "Ties after US polls." *Dawn*, November 12, 2012.

69.2 Pakistan – Bangal Relations

- 1. Ehsan, Muhammad Ali. "Why Pakistan should apologise to Bangladesh." *Express Tribune*, November 28, 2012.
- 2. Iftikhar, Momin. "Pakistan-Bangladesh Relations." The Nation, December 16, 2012

69.3 Pakistan – India Relations

- 1. Ahmed, Khaled. "Owning up the Mumbai Attack." *Express Tribune*, November 18, 2012.
- 2. Aijazuddin, F.S. "The Reluctant Swallow." *Dawn*, December 14, 2012.
- 3. Akbar, M.J. Peace, but with Justice." *Dawn*, December 16, 2012.
- 4. Chaudhry, Shahzad. "Strategic Flux." The News, December 17, 2012.
- 5. Fatemi, Tariq. "Making the Peace Process Sustainable." *Express Tribune*, December 12, 2012.
- 6. Iqbal, Khalid. "Pak-India Reset: let's start from Kashmir." *The Nation*, December 10, 2012.
- 7. Khan, Lal. "The Forbidden Rendezvous." *Daily Times*, December 09, 2012.
- 8. Malhotra, Jyoti. "Between Rehman Malik and Narendra Modi ..." Express Tribune, December 24, 2012.
- 9. Patel, Aakar. "The Foreign hand Delusion." Express Tribune, November 17, 2012.
- 10. Yusuf, Huma. "The Harsher Reality." Dawn, November 19, 2012.

69.4 Pakistan – Brazil Relations

1. Leoni, Alfredo. "How Brazil can help Pakistan." Express Tribune, November 24, 2012.

69.5 Pakistan - Afghanistan Relations

- 1. Burki, Shahid Javed. "The Afghan factor in Pakistan's future." *Express Tribune*, November 12, 2012.
- 2. Khan, Azizullah. "Lack of Vigorous Diplomacy." *Daily Times*, November 20, 2012.
- 3. Munir, Asad. "Post-exit Af-Pak Scenarios." Express Tribune, November 25, 2012.
- 4. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "Improved Prospects." *Dawn*, December 19, 2012.
- 5. Taqi, Mohammad. "Af-Pak: reversing the reverse strategic depth." *Daily Times*, November 29, 2012.

69.6 Pakistan - Neighbours Relations

- 1. Inayatullah. "Formidable Tasks." *The Nation*, December 15, 2012.
- 2. Ziauddin, M. "Five in one." *Express Tribune*, November 28, 2012.

69.7 Pakistan - Israel Relations

1. Malik, Ahsan. "Pakistan and Israel." *Daily Times*, November 19, 2012.

69.8 Pakistan-Russia Relations

- 1. Iftikhar, Momin. "The Pak-Russian Relations." *The Nation*, November 02, 2012.
- 2. Mir, Nadir. "Pakistan-Russia Geopolitics." *The Nation*, November 30, 2012.
- 3. Shahid, Khuldune. "Putin's Snub to India." *The News*, November 01, 2012.

69.9 Pakistan - China Relations

- 1. Gilani, Danyal. "Lesson to be learned." *The Nation*, November 08, 2012.
- 2. Nadim, Hussain. "Pakistan's Forced Realignment." *Daily Times*, November 01, 2012.

69.10 Pakistan-Egypt Relations

1. Shahid, Khuldune. "Egypt's Ziaul Haq?" The News, December 14, 2012.

69.11Pakistan-Iran Relations

1. Haq, Ikramul. "War of Pipelines." *The News*, December 13, 2012.

70. Personalities

- 1. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "Inder Kumar Gujral: Jhelum, Lahore, New Delhi." *Daily Times*, December 09, 2012.
- 2. Ahmad, Ishtiaq. "Remembering Iqbal Haider." Express Tribune, November 20, 2012.
- 3. Ahmed, Khaled. "Theatrics' of Zia Mohyeddin." Express Tribune, December 23, 2012.
- 4. Ahmed, Khaled. "Zulqarnain: Alexander or Cyrus?" *Express Tribune*, November 21, 2012.
- 5. Ahmad, Shamshad. "Honouring of our Heroes." *The Nation*, November 20, 2012.
- 6. Aijazuddin, F.S. "A Shared Grief." *Dawn*, December 21, 2012.
- 7. Amir, Ayaz. "An unusual man." *The News*, November 30, 2012.
- 8. Ashraf, Ajaz. "Why is Rushdie Concealing his Pakistan Links?" *Daily Times*, November 02, 2012.
- 9. Ashraf, Ajaz. "The Paranoid Politics of Bal Thackeray." *Daily Times*, November 23, 2012.
- 10. Azmi, Razi. "Here & there Meeting Grandma Sarah Obama." *Daily Times*, November 14, 2012.
- 11. Bidwai, Praful. "Thackeray's Toxic Legacy." *The News*, November 23, 2012. Bokhari, Farhan. "Too late in the day." *The Nation*, November 20, 2012.
- 12. Burki, Shahid Javed. "Professor Hirschman and Pakistan." Express Tribune, December 31, 2012.
- 13. Fazl, M Abul. "Une Question d'engagement." The Nation, November 28, 2012.
- 14. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "Aristotle in Pakistan" Daily Times, November 23, 2012.
- 15. Hilaly, Zafar. "The death of Bal Thackeray." *The News*, November 20, 2012.
- 16. Hilaly, Zafar. "Remembering Iqbal Haider." *The News*, November 13, 2012.
- 17. Hussain, Khadim. "The aftermath of Bashir Bilour." *Dawn*, December 31, 2012.
- 18. Hyat, Kamila. "Bhagat Singh was one of us." *The News*, November 22, 2012.
- 19. Khan, A Q. "Unforgettable People." The News, December 10, 2012.
- 20. Mir, Hamid. "Mujib's Memoirs." The News, November 24, 2012.
- 21. Mooraj, Anwer. "The Death of a Muslim Hater." Express Tribune, November 25, 2012.
- 22. Mustafa, Zubeida. "An Unfinished Agenda." *Dawn*, December 12, 2012.
- 23. Nasir, Zahrah. "Murder most Foul." *The Nation*, November 19, 2012.

- 24. Naz, Ahsan Akhtar. "In Memory of Shafqat Tanveer Mirza." *The Nation*, December 21, 2012.
- 25. Ranjan, Amit. "End of a Fascist." Daily Times, November 27, 2012.
- 26. Rashid, Salman. "Alexander as Zulgarnain." Express Tribune, November 18, 2012.
- 27. Rashid, Salman. "Interpreting Alexander." Express Tribune, November 03, 2012.
- 28. Rashid, Salman. "The Man and the 'Naseeb'." Express Tribune, December 28, 2012.
- 29. Shafi, Kamran. "A General's Humbling." Express Tribune, November 16, 2012.
- 30. Taqi, Mohammad. "Dilip Kumar: a legend by any definition." *Daily Times*, December 11, 2012.
- 31. Taqi, Mohammad. "Patiala Gharana: the saga of the raga." *Daily Times*, November 01, 2012.
- 32. Toori, Riaz Ali. "Shaheed Bashir Bilour, A Man of Courage." *Daily Times*, December 29, 2012.

70.1 Dr. Abdus Salam

- 1. Ahmad, Mohammed. "The Motherland's Betrayal." *Daily Times*, November 21, 2012.
- 2. Ahmed, Mohammad. "Unmourned in his own country." The News, November 21, 2012.

70.2 Benazir Bhutto

- 1. Ispahani, Farahnaz. "Benazir Bhutto Remembered." *Express Tribune*, December 27, 2012.
- 2. Rumi, Raza. "Mohtarma's Legacy: to never give up." *Express Tribune*, December 27, 2012.
- 3. Tarar, Mehr. "Remembering Benazir." *Daily Times*, December 27, 2012.

70.3 Quaid-e-Azam Muhammad Ali Jinah

- 1. Hasan, Ishtiaqul. "A Great Loss, Indeed!" The Nation, November 17, 2012.
- 2. Khan, Munir Ullah. "Quaid's Footsteps to Freedom..." *The Nation*, December 30, 2012.
- 3. Nadim, Hussain. "Do We Really Need Jinnah's Pakistan?" *Daily Times*, December 22, 2012.
- 4. Tariq, S. "December 25th Muse." *The Nation*, December 25, 2012.
- 5. Zaidi, S Akbar. "Competing Extremes." *The News*, November 13, 2012.

71. Policies

- 1. Bhatti, Amjad. "Flaws in DRR Policy." Dawn, November 08, 2012.
- 2. Bari, Faisal. "Divided on Social Policy." *Dawn*, November 09, 2012.
- 3. Khan, Ashfaque H. "Fiscal Responsibility." *The News*, November 27, 2012.

71.1 Loan Policy

1. Afraz, Adiah. "Of Fixed Loans and Low Mark-ups." The News, November 04, 2012.

72. Politics

- 1. Habib, Elf. "Zeal for Zardari's 60 Million Dollars." *Daily Times*, November 03, 2012.
- Khan, Asif. "Participatory Politics." *The News*, November 14, 2012.
 Lakhani, M Bilal. "Scream Therapy." *Express Tribune*, November 29, 2012.
- 3. Mehdi, Haider. "Explaining Political Behaviour!" *The Nation*, December 11, 2012.
- 4. Rehman, Mian Saifur. "Learning from Lincoln." The News, December 10, 2012.
- 5. Saleem, Mohammad. "The Political Vision of Iqbal." The Nation, November 09, 2012.
- 6. Syed, Anwar. "The Emerging Political Scene." *Daily Times*, December 25, 2012.
- 7. Ziauddin, M. "The \$64,000 Question." Express Tribune, December 12, 2012.

72.1Political System

- 1. Murtaza, Niaz. "The right system?" Dawn, November 18, 2012
- 2. Zaidi, Hussain H. "The Great Debate." *The News*, December 31, 2012.

72.2 Religious Parties

- 1. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "State of Cognitive Dissonance." *Dawn*, December 21, 2012.
- 2. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "Politics as Vocation." *Dawn*, November 16, 2012.
- 3. Hassan, Nadir. "The Politicisation of Religious Identity." *Express Tribune*, November 16, 2012.
- 4. Nasir, Abbas. "A media-savvy Jamaatud Dawa." *Dawn*, November 17, 2012.
- 5. Shah, Haider. "Need for de-radicalization of Pakistan." *Daily Times*, November 24, 2012.
- 6. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "The Rebranding of Hafiz Saeed." *Express Tribune*, November 19, 2012.

72.3 Qadri Campaign

1. Ahmed, Khaled. "The Riddle of Tahirul Qadri." Express Tribune, December 29, 2012.

- 2. Amir, Ayaz. "If only Mockery could Work." *The News*, December 28, 2012.
- 3. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "The mystery of change in Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, December 27, 2012.
- 4. Asha'ar Rehman. "Pat comes the Answer." Dawn, December 25, 2012.
- 5. Azim, Tallat. "Zero Visibility in Political Fog." *The Nation*, December 29, 2012.
- 6. Beg, General Mirza Aslam. "Asghar Khan to Tahirul Qadri." *The Nation*, December 29, 2012.
- 7. Khan, Iftekhar A. "Tsunami Season." *The News*, December 29, 2012.
- 8. Niazi, M A. "A Rally and an Oath." *The Nation*, December 28, 2012.
- 9. Sattar, Babar. "Saviours Inc?" The News, December 29, 2012.

72.4 Political Parties

- 1. Chaudhry, Shahzad. "Missing will." *The News*, December 29, 2012.
- 2. Hazir, Jalees. "Reinventing the left." *The Nation*, November 04, 2012.
- 3. Iftekhar, A Khan. "Fleeting Moments." *The News*, Wednesday, November07, 2012.
- 4. Jilani, Amina. "Change Crops up again." Express Tribune, December 29, 2012.
- 5. Shah, Haider. "Migratory Birds and Elections." Daily Times, December 29, 2012.
- 6. Zalan Khan. "Welcome to the Party." *The News*, November 05, 2012.
- 7. Zia, Amir. "Resolutions to do nothing." *The News*, November 27, 2012.

72.5 PML-N

- 1. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "The Mighty Ruler of Punjab." *Daily Times*, December 10, 2012.
- 2. Ziauddin, M. "The file." *Express Tribune*, November 14, 2012.
- 3. Zubair, Mohammad. "Bushonomics and PML-N." *The News*, December 20, 2012.

72.6 PTI

- 1. Abbas, Andleeb. "Imran's Reserved Reservations." *Daily Times*, December 29, 2012.
- 2. Abbas, Andleeb. "Imran's Voice for Youth." Daily Times, December 09, 2012.
- 3. Idrees, Fe'reeha. "Tell 'all' the Truth..." *The Nation*, December 18, 2012.
- 4. Khan, Shabbir Ahmad. "Assessing Imran Khan." Express Tribune, November 27, 2012.
- 5. Siddiqui, Taha. "The PTI's South Punjab Tour." Express Tribune, December 18, 2012.

72.7 Coalition

1. Almeida, Cyril. "An Old Bag of Tricks." *Dawn*, December 16, 2012.

- 2. Khan, Iftekhar A. "Imran-Nawaz Rivalry." The News, December 22, 2012.
- 3. Lodhi, Maleeha. "Hiding behind Words." *The News*, November13, 2012.
- 4. Mehdi, Haider. "Will Nawaz Sharif Win?" The Nation, December 18, 2012.

72.8 PPP

- 1. Afraz, Adiah. "Bilawal, Be-Nazeeyar and the Grin." *The News*, December 30, 2012.
- 2. Ashraf, Muhammad Malik. "Impressive baptism by Bilawal." *The Nation*, December 29, 2012.
- 3. Ijaz, Saroop. "Heavy Lies the Crown" *Express Tribune*, *December* 30, 2012.
- 4. Khan, Khurshid Akhtar. "Rise or Perish." *The Nation*, December 09, 2012.
- 5. Khan, Munir Ahmed. "The Bhutto Legacy Lives on!" The Nation, December 27, 2012.
- 6. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "When a Son Rises." The News, December 30, 2012.

73. Population

- 1. Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Pakistan's aging Population." *Express Tribune*, November 12, 2012.
- 2. Khan, Ashfaque H. "Demographic Dividend?" *The News*, November 13, 2012.

74. Psychology

- 1. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "Shut up, idiot" *Daily Times*, November 16, 2012.
- 2. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "Dr Khalid Sohail: spiritualism as secular humanism." *Daily Times*, December 23, 2012.

75. Poverty

- 1. Ali, Aziz. "Poverty of Philosophy." *The News*, November 29, 2012.
- 2. Hasan, Arif. "Anti-Poor Bias in Policy." Dawn, November 27, 2012.

76. Privatization

1. Kardar, Shahid. "Growth Driven by Private Sector." Dawn, November 27, 2012.

77. Property Rights

- 1. Nasir, Jamil. "The Seeds of Destruction." *The News*, November 21, 2012.
- 2. Talpur, Mir Mohammad Ali. "Wreaking Vengeance." *Daily Time*, December 30, 2012.

78. Punjab

- 1. Afraz, Adiah. "From Kalma Chowk to Paris." The News, December 11, 2012.
- 2. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "Project Lahore: telling a story pictorially." *Daily Times*, November 18, 2012.
- 3. Alvi, Ali Salman "Tintinnabulations of a Vandalised Vuture." *Daily Times*, December 17, 2012.
- 4. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "Champion of Failed Politics: Shahbaz Sharif or Pervaiz Elahi?" *Daily Times*, December 14, 2012.
- 5. Khan, Raja Arsalan. "Bashing the Punjab Government: slogans vs facts." *Express Tribune*, December 22, 2012.
- 6. Nazar, Nazia. "Shahbaz Deserves Better." The Nation, November 03, 2012.
- 7. Rumi, Raza. "Shahbaz Sharif and his Admirable Running of Punjab." *Express Tribune*, December 11, 2012.

79. Region

- 1. Chauburji. "Stormy Weather." *The Nation*, November 01, 2012.
- 2. Husain, Irfan. "Stuck in Skardu." Dawn, November 03, 2012.
- 3. Hussain, Khadim. "End of Curfew in Bajaur." Dawn, November 09, 2012.
- 4. Nasir, Zahrah. "Giving life a Second Chance." The Nation, November 27, 2012.
- 5. Rehman, Asha'ar. "Great wall of Multan." Dawn, November 27, 2012.

80. Religion

- 1. Lynn, Noshe. "The Lost Word." Daily Times, December 17, 2012.
- 2. Jamal, Afrah. "The First Rule of Jihad Club." *Daily Times*, December 15, 2012.
- 3. Azmi, Razi. "Divisive Nature of Religious Agenda." Daily Times, December 12, 2012.

80.1 Islam

- 1. Ahmad, Mohammed. "Maulana: Casual Usage of the Word." *Daily Times*, December 31, 2012.
- 2. Ali, Muhammad. "Plurality of Expression." *Dawn*, December 28, 2012.
- 3. Moini, Qasim A. The Hussaini Call, *Dawn*, November 25, 2012.
- 4. Murshed, S Iftikhar. "The Allegory of Dhu'l-Qarnayn." *The News*, December 09, 2012.

- 5. Rashid, Qaisar. "Militancy in the Name of Islam and its Ramifications." *Daily Times*, December 19, 2012.
- 6. Raza, Ahmad. "The Symbol of Adam." Dawn, December 21, 2012.
- 7. Raza, Ahmad. "The Value of Prayer." *Dawn*, November 30, 2012.
- 8. Siddiqi, Muhammad Ali. "Maudoodi's six points." Dawn, November 16, 2012.
- 9. Vallian, Amin. "The Power of Words." *Dawn*, November 09, 2012.

80.2 Karbala

- 1. Asghar, D. "The wedge within." *Daily Times*, November 29, 2012.
- 2. Hussain, S. Murtaza. "The Message of Peace." *The Nation*, November 25, 2012.
- 3. Mehdi, Haider. "Endless 'Karbalas' in my Country." *The Nation*, November 27, 2012.
- 4. Zaidi, Hussain H. "The Meaning of Karbala." *The News*, November 25, 2012.

80.3 Christianity

- 1. Greening, Justine. "As we Celebrate Christmas." *The News*, December 25, 2012.
- 2. Hetland, Atle. "The Universality of Christmas." *The Nation*, December 20, 2012.
- 3. Murshed, S Iftikhar. "Pakistan's Unmourned Bouazizi." The News, December 24, 2012.
- 4. Shackle, Samira. "Celebrating Christmas in Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, December 31, 2012.
- 5. Sharaf, Samson Simon. "Tradition of St Catherine's Monastery." *The Nation*, November 23, 2012.
- 6. Swofford, Tammy. "Home for the Holidays." *Daily Times*, December 28, 2012.

80.4 Hinduism

1. Versey, Farzana. "Who's afraid of Hindutva?" Express Tribune, November 12, 2012.

81. Revolution

- Nagi, Saulat. "Revolution Betrayed or Revolution Derailed/Aborted." *Daily Times*, November 13, 2012.
- 2. Nagi, Saulat. "Revolution Betrayed or Revolution Derailed/Aborted." *Daily Times*, November 14, 2012.

82. Sectarian Dispute

1. Hali, S. M. "Countering Sectarian Violence." *The Nation*, November 28, 2012.

- 2. Naqvi, Feisal H. "Blind to our Blindness." *Express Tribune*, November 27, 2012.
- 3. Nasir, Abbas. "Bloody Puzzle, Simple Solution." *Dawn*, November 24, 2012.
- 4. Rana, Muhammad Amir. "Sectarian Infiltration." Dawn, November 18, 2012
- 5. Sulehria, Faroog. "A Unique Mosque." The News, December 12, 2012.
- 6. Tarar, Mehr. "That Little Girl." *Daily Times*, December 09, 2012.

83. Secularism

- 1. Anis, Gaitty Ara. "Whose afraid of a Secular Pakistan?" *Daily Times*, November 20, 2012.
- 2. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "The Secular Jinnah." *Daily Times*, November 05, 2012.
- 3. Iqbal, Khalid. "The Genesis of Sectarian Violence." *The Nation*, November 25, 2012.
- 4. Shehrbano, Afiya. "Anti-heroes of Pakistani Liberalism." *The News*, November 28, 2012.

84. Security

- 1. Aziz, Shahid. "National Security, Indeed!" *The Nation*, November 03, 2012.
- 2. Husain, Irfan. "Who Defines National Interest?" *Dawn*, November 10, 2012.
- 3. Jalal, Talha. "Private Security and the State of Anarchy." *Daily Times*, December 15, 2012.
- 4. Lodhi, Maleeha. "Our Security Calculus." The News, December 18, 2012.
- 5. Masood, Talat. "Double Standards." Express Tribune, November 01, 2012.
- 6. Murshed, Iftikhar. "Through the Eye of the Needle." *The News*, November 04, 2012.
- 7. Sehgal, Ikram. "Hard and Soft Power." *The News*, November 29, 2012.

84.1 Defence

1. Khwaja, Ziauddin. "Self-Reliance in Military Hardware." *The Nation*, November 04, 2012.

84.2 Defence Budget

1. Naim, Amin Jan. "In Defence." The News, December 22, 2012.

85. Science and Technology

1. Ketcham, Christopher. "Deadly Internet." *The News*, November 02, 2012.

86. Sindh

- 1. Abbas, Mazhar. "Remembering Faizan." Express Tribune, December 29, 2012.
- 2. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "Living in a Fool's Paradise." *Daily Times*, December 28, 2012.
- 3. Mahar, Mohammad Ali. "What Price Honour..." Daily Times, November 08, 2012.
- 4. Rais, Rasul Bakhsh. "Sindh's Changing Political Matrix." *Express Tribune*, December 18, 2012.
- 5. Shah, Bina. "Sindhi Women in Politics." Dawn, November 27, 2012.

86.1 Karachi

- 1. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "Karachi: a war zone for black flags." *Daily Times*, November 09, 2012.
- 2. Hussain, Zahid. "The Karachi Cauldron." *Dawn*, November 20, 2012.
- 3. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "Of Things Past." *The News*, November 25, 2012.
- 4. Siddiqi, Kamal. "The Killing Fields." *Express Tribune*, November 05, 2012.
- 5. Taqi, Mohammad. "Karachi Violence and Political Pragmatism." *Daily Times*, November 15, 2012.
- 6. Yusuf, Hum. "Too scared to testify..." Dawn, November 05, 2012.

87. Socialism

1. Husain, Irfan. "Socialism, Progress and Education." Dawn, December 31, 2012.

88. Socio Economic and Political Dynamics

1. Javed, Umair. "Reinventing an Alternative." *Dawn*, November 13, 2012.

89. Sports

- 1. Rid, Saeed Ahmed. "Will Cricket Cut Tensions?" *Dawn*, December 27, 2012.
- 2. Mahmood, Shahid. "Batman and Bilal." Express Tribune, December 27, 2012.
- 3. Ashraf, Ajaz . Sachin, Sachin." Daily Times, December 21, 2012.
- 4. Ghani, Faras. "What the Bronze at Melbourne means." *Express Tribune*, December 20, 2012.
- 5. Ranjan, Amit. "Resumption of India-Pakistan Cricket." *Daily Times*, November 06, 2012.
- 6. Hasan, Masood. "Mickey, where's the Sick Bag?" *The News*, November 25, 2012.

90. Taliban

- 1. Ezdi, Asif. "The Taliban or the Rulers?" *The News*, November 19, 2012.
- 2. Hafiz, Saad. "Playing all sides of the Fence." Daily Times, December 30, 2012.
- 3. Hassan, Nadir. "Defeating Fazlullah." Express Tribune, November 02, 2012.
- 4. Khuhro, Zarrar. "Imran Khan thinks like the Taliban." *Express Tribune*, November 08, 2012.
- 5. Qadir, Mehboob. "Our Deliberate Delirium." *Daily Times*, December 19, 2012.
- 6. Rana, Muhammad Amir. "Militants' Demands." Dawn, December 30, 2012.
- 7. Sattar, Babar. "Fifth-Generation War." *The News*, November 24, 2012.
- 8. Syed, Anwar. "Where are we headed?" Daily Times, November 20, 2012.
- 9. Umar, Lubna. "Enigmatic non-native Terrorists." Daily Times, December 25, 2012.
- 10. Yusufzai, Rahimullah. "Of ties and trust." The News, November 14, 2012.

90.1Taliban in Karachi

- 1. Ahmad, Mohammad. "The Final Battleground." *Daily Times*, November 29, 2012.
- 2. Nasir, Zahrah. "A Growing Monster." Express Tribune, November 10, 2012.
- 3. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "Belling the (Taliban) Cat." Express Tribune, November 10, 2012.
- 4. Siddiqi, Kamal. "A New Game in the offing." Express Tribune, December 31, 2012.
- 5. Zia, Amir. "Enemy past the Gates?" *The News*, November 06, 2012.

91. Terrorism

- 1. Ahmad, Gulmina Bilal. "Hides and Seekers." *Daily Times*, November 02, 2012.
- 2. Ahsan, Ijaz. "Go after the Terrorists!" *The Nation*, December 28, 2012.
- 3. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "The Imperative of Subversion." *Dawn*, December 28, 2012.
- 4. Akram, Munir. "New weapons, new wars." *Dawn*, November 25, 2012.
- 5. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Confronted with a Dogma." *Daily Times*, November 04, 2012.
- 6. Ezdi, Asif. "Terrorist or Marytr?" *The Nation*, November 01, 2012.
- Graham, Mark. "Teaching Violence." *The News*, December 21, 2012.
 Hyat, Kamila. "Stories, Fables and Frightening Tales." *The News*, November 01, 2012.
- 8. Ispahani, Farahnaz. "A National Psyche of Fear." *Express Tribune*, November 13, 2012.

- 9. Javed, Tazeen. "Stop Wasting time Discussing a Tattoo." *Express Tribune*, December 18, 2012.
- 10. Kasuri, Isfundiar. "The Hypocrisy of Pakistan's Self-Declared Liberals." *Express Tribune*, November 24, 2012.
- 11. Khan, Aasim Zafar. "An Evolving Enemy." *The News*, December 21, 2012.
- 12. Khan, Sartaj. "Nobody Supports the Taliban but..." The News, December 28, 2012.
- 13. Nafees, Mohammad. "A Peaceful Resistance." Daily Times, November 05, 2012.
- 14. Rehman, I.A. "The Real Threat." Dawn, November 29, 2012.
- 15. Saad, Hafiz. "Confronting the Evil within." *Daily Times*, November 01, 2012.
- 16. Shahzad, Ch. "Fighting Terror, Politically." *The News*, December 25, 2012.
- 17. Siddiqi, Kamal. "Living in Fear of Ourselves." Express Tribune, December 17, 2012.

91.1 Lal Masjid Operation

- 1. Ahmed, Khaled. "Lal Masjid Facts won't Go Away." Express Tribune, December 16, 2012.
- 2. Jamil, Mohammad. "Commission and Lal Masjid Operation." *The Nation*, December 11, 2012.

91.2 Anti Terrorism Act

- 1. Amster, Randall. "The Wrong Scandal." *The News*, November 17, 2012.
- 2. Hafiz, Saad. "Explaining Evil Acts." Daily Times, December 23, 2012.
- 3. Khan, Aasim Zafar. "1984-ish." The News, November 20, 2012.
- 4. Rais, Rasul Bakhsh. "In a state of war." Express Tribune, November 27, 2012.
- 5. Zaidi, M. "Faulty Prosecution." *Dawn*, November 19, 2012.

91.3 Cold War

1. Power, Jonathan. "Last Chance for Peace." *The Nation*, December 21, 2012.

91.4 Attacks

- 1. Ahmad, Gulmina Bilal. "Making sense of it." *Daily Times*, November 30, 2012.
- 2. Ahmad, Gulmina Bilal. "Peshawar under Attack." Daily Times, December 21, 2012.
- 3. Ahmad, Mohammed. "The Defining Moment." *Daily Times*, December 24, 2012.
- 4. Amir, Ayaz. "Courage as Defined in the Islamic Republic." *The News*, November 23, 2012.

- 5. Husain, Fahd. "Land of Confusion." *The Nation*, December 17, 2012.
- 6. Hyat, Kamila. "Stories of Deaths Foretold." The News, December 27, 2012.
- 7. Ijaz, Saroop. "Crippling our Future." *Express Tribune*, December 23, 2012.
- 8. Khan, Aasim Zafar. "Tattoos and Terror." *The News*, December 18, 2012.
- 9. Naqvi, Feisal H. "There will be Blood." Express Tribune, December 25, 2012.
- 10. Naim, Amin Jan. "Control of Force." The News, November 23, 2012.
- 11. Niaz, M A. "The Suffering of Peshawar." The Nation, December 21, 2012.
- 12. Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Liberating Faith from the Fringe." *The News*, December 21, 2012.
- 13. Taqi, Mohammad. "Choosing Confusion over Clarity." *Daily Times*, December 20, 2012.
- 14. Yusufzai, Rahimullah. "Potential Targets." The News, December 19, 2012.

91.5 War-on-Terror

- 1. Aziz, Mir Adnan. "Extrajudicial to Extramarital." The News, November 17, 2012.
- 2. Hazir, Jalees. "Defining our War." *The Nation*, December 23, 2012.
- 3. Hyat, Kamila. "Life in a land of death." The News, November 15, 2012.
- 4. Memon, Marvi. "The cost of war." *The Nation*, November 15, 2012.
- 5. Saleem, Farrukh. "Chain of Command." The News, November 15, 2012.
- 6. Saleem, Farrukh. "Permanent War." The News, November 22, 2012.
- 7. Siddiqi, Kamal. "When Answers are Rare." Express Tribune, December 10, 2012.
- 8. Ziauddin, Khwaja. "Civilians should take charge of War on Terror." *Express Tribune*, November 20, 2012.

91.6 Foreign Involvement

- 1. Harlan Ullman. "Three Ticking Time Bombs at the Pentagon." *Daily Times*, December 20, 2012.
- 2. Torwali, Zubair. "Critical Choices." *The News*, December 28, 2012.

91.7 Use of Modern Technology

- 1. Hyat, Kamila. "Cell Phones as Weapons." The News, November 29, 2012.
- 2. Jan, Ahmed. "Fighting Terror in Modern Times." *The News*, December 29, 2012.

92. Trade

1. Hali, S M. "Pakistan's Maritime Compulsions." *The Nation*, November 21, 2012.

- 2. Husain, Ishrat and Ramdas, Kavita N. "Agenda for Better Trade." *Dawn*, November 30, 2012.
- 3. Husain, Javid. "Trade with India." The Nation, December 25, 2012.
- 4. Husain, Khurram. "The Pains of Trade." Dawn, November 22, 2012.

93. Tourism

1. Sherwood, Harriet. "Bethlehem Enjoys Record Tourism Year." Dawn, December 24, 2012.

94. Transport

- 1. Afraz, Adiah. "Of CMs, Roads and Destinies." *The News*, December 16, 2012.
- 2. Alam, Ahmad Rafay. "Road to Progress." *Express Tribune*, November 16, 2012.
- 3. Haider, Ejaz. "The Motorway and the Dark Ages." *Express Tribune*, November 14, 2012.
- 4. Hasan, Masood. "Patty's Corolla 1971 2012." The News, December 30, 2012.
- 5. Khan, Iftekhar A. "The Traffic Circus." *The News*, November 14, 2012.
- 6. Mehmood, Nida. "It's time to act now!" The Nation, November 29, 2012.
- 7. Rehman, Asha'ar. "Roads that Disconnect." Dawn, November 06, 2012.

94.1 Air Lines

- 1. Hasan, Masood. "PIA or Put It Away." The News, December 09, 2012.
- 2. Nasir, Zahrah. "Perfectly Irresponsible Airline." *The Nation*, December 31, 2012.
- 3. Siddiqi, Kamal. "Flights of Fancy." Express Tribune, November 19, 2012.

95. Tribal Areas

- 1. Tahir, Pervez. "How the west was lost." Express Tribune, November 16, 2012.
- 2. Truscott, Polly. "The Worst of both Worlds." Dawn, December 13, 2012.

95.1 FATA, Hazara

- 1. Tahir, Pervez. "How the west was lost." Express Tribune, November 09, 2012.
- 2. Yousaf, Farooq. "Abysmal State of Democracy in FATA." *Daily Times*, December 24, 2012.

95.2 Gilgit Baltistan

1. Dad, Aziz Ali. "The Sectarian Ghoul in Gilgit." *The News*, December 20, 2012.

95.3 Waziristan

- 1. Azmaray, Jack. "The impending NWA Operation from a Pakhtun Perspective." *Daily Times*, November 03, 2012.
- 2. Hussain, Syed Talat. "The Politics of Military Operations." *Express Tribune*, November 05, 2012.
- 3. Hussain, Zahid. "An Inexplicable Delay." Dawn, November 06, 2012.
- 4. Ijaz, Saroop. "This is our War." *Express Tribune*, November 04, 2012.
- 5. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "Mumbo Jumbo." Daily Times, November 30, 2012.

96. Uited Nations

1. Balland, Sabria Chowdhury. "UN Treaty Blocked by Senate Republicans: a sad day." *Daily Times*, December 13, 2012.

97. Urban Issues

- 1. Belawadi, Prakash. "How to build cities?" Express Tribune, November 15, 2012.
- 2. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "Pakistan's Unregulated Urban Expansion." *Express Tribune*, November 29, 2012.
- 3. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "Urbanisation in Pakistan and its Consequences." *Express Tribune*, November 22, 2012.

98. Women

- 1. Abdulla, Hakim Iqbal. "The Real Picture." *Daily Times*, November 22, 2012.
- 2. Ahmar, Tasneem. "From pulp fiction to pulpy 'soaps'." *Express Tribune*, November 21, 2012.
- 3. Bari, Farzana. "In Defence of Reserved sSats for Women." *Express Tribune*, December 21, 2012.
- 4. Burki, Shahid Javed. "Women to Pakistan's Rescue." *Express Tribune*, November 19, 2012.
- 5. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "Good for the goose.' Daily Times, November 09, 2012.
- 6. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "Handed on a Silver Platter?" Daily Times, November 02, 2012.
- 7. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "Preserving Life." Daily Times, November 16, 2012.

- 8. Javed, Tazeen. "To be a woman in Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, November 27, 2012.
- 9. Khalique, Harris. "From Minerva to Malala." *The News*, December 12, 2012.
- 10. Mahmood, Shahid. "Approach Women like you do Wild Animals." *Express Tribune*, December 13, 2012.
- 11. Mustafa, Zubeida. "Sisterhood of Women." Dawn, November 14, 2012.
- 12. Rid, Saeed Ahmed. "The Right to Choose." Dawn, December 10, 2012.
- 13. Saeed, Fouzia. "A Salute to the Working Women of Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, December 22, 2012.
- 14. Saeed, Fouzia. "What Pakistan can learn from the US poll?" *Express Tribune*, November 08, 2012.
- 15. Shafi, Kamran. "We Shoot Defenceless Women don't we and other Stories." *Express Tribune*, December 21, 2012.
- 16. Swofford, Tammy. "Advice to the other woman." *Daily Times*, November 23, 2012.
- 17. Taimoor, Farhad. "Aafia, Malala and our mindset." Daily Times, November 23, 2012.
- 18. Torwali, Zubair. "Women, Language and Literacy." The News, December 21, 2012.
- 19. Zakaria, Rafia. "The Long Wait for Change." Dawn, December 19, 2012.

New Arrivals

	Books		
S. NO.	Title	Authors	Year of Pub.
1.	Poor Economics	Banerjee	N. A.
2.	The Quest Energy, Security and the Remaking of the Modern World	Yergin	N. A.
3.	Bonded Labor in Pakistan	Shujat Ali Shah	2012
4.	Dengue: Prevention and Control	Khalid Sherdil	2012
5.	Human Development in South Asia 2012	MHHDC	2012
6.	Juris-direction of Shariah and Jurisdiction of Federal Court	Shazado Sheikh	2012
7.	Muslim World Alamance 2008	Saqib Javed Anwar	2012
8.	Political History of Muslim Law in Pak Sub-Continent	Shazado Sheikh	2012
9.	Political Parties in Pakistan	Mohammad Waseem	2012
10.	Quotations by Subject	Internet.com	2012
11.	Shariat: and its Structural Basis	Shazado Sheikh	2012
12.	Aerotroplis: The Way Well lie Next	Lindsay, Greg	2011
13.	Deadly Embrace: Pakistan, America and the structure of the Global Jihad	Riedd, Bruce	2011
14.	Global Warming Gridlock	Victor, David G.	2011
15.	India: The Road Ahead	Tully	2011
16.	On China	Kissinger, Henry	2011
17.	The Longest War	Bergen, Peter. L.	2011
18.	The Most Human Human	Christian, Brain	2011
19.	The Unfinished Global Revolution	Brown, Mark M.	2011
20.	Tinclerbox: the part & future of Pakistan	Akbar, M.I	2011
21.	Triumph of the City	Glaeser, Edward	2011
22.	Defending a Contested Ideal: Merit and the ASC Canada 1908-2008	Juillet, Luc	2008
23.	Muslim Art Heritage of Pakistan	Dr. Ahmad Nabi Khan	2008
24.	The Mauled Constitution	Sikandar Hayat Khan	2007
25.	The First 365 days of the United Nations Human Rights Council	United Nation Human Rights Council	2006
26.	The International Court of Justice	United Nation	2004
27.	Madar-i-Millat – Sarmaya- Millat	Sharif Farooq	2003

	Government Documents			
Serial No.	Title	Author	Date of Publication	
1.	"Speeches" Statements and Interviews President of Pakistan Asif Ali Zaardari, September 2008- March, 2011	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2012	
2.	Assessing Pakistan's Export Opportunities for Computer & Related Services	PITAD	2012	
3.	Assessing Pakistan's Export Potential for Professional Services	PITAD	2012	
4.	Assessment of Capacity and Capacity Building Institutions in the Urban Sector of Punjab	P&D Department, Punjab	2012	
5.	Enhancing Pakistan's Export to Eco Member Countries in Textile made- ups and light engineering sectors	PITAD	2012	
6.	Monsoon Contingency Plan 2012	Government of Pakistan	2012	
7.	Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah Speeches and Statements 1947-48	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2012	
8.	Report of the Senate Committee on Defence and Defence Production	P&D Department, Punjab	2012	
9.	Sadare Paistan Asif Ali Zardari, Taqarer-o-Byanat aur Interview	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2012	
10.	Safe Waste Water Disposal: Option for Punjab	P&D Department, Punjab	2012	
11.	Socio-Economic and Demographic Profile Gujranwala, 1998-2008	P&D Department, Punjab	2012	
12.	State of Industry Report 2012	National Electric Power	2012	
13.	Sustainable Water & Sanitation Services: A Case Study Gujranwala	P&D Department, Punjab	2012	
14.	The Challenge of Enhancing Pakistan's Export Potential in Transport Services	PITAD	2012	
15.	Towards 2014: Challenges of the NATO withdrawal from Afghanistan	Senate of Pakistan	2012	
16.	Banking Statistics of Pakistan 2011	State Bank of Pakistan	2011	
17.	Dateline Pakistan	Government of	2011	

		Pakistan, Ministry of	
		Information	
18.	Medium Term Development Framework 2012-13	Punjab, Government of Pakistan	2011
19.	NEPRA Annual Report 2011-12	National Electric Power	2011
20.	Pakistan a Pictorial View	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2011
21.	Pakistan- China 60 Years Friendship	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2011
22.	Pakistan Handicrafts	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2011
23.	Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto: Benazir Bhutto Kay Nam Aakhri Khat"	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2011
24.	"Message" President of Pak. Asif Ali Zardari 2008-2009	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2010
25.	President of Pakistan Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto, Speeches and Statement. Vol-I December 1971- August 1973	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2010
26.	President of Pakistan Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto, Speeches and Statement. Vol-II December 1971- August 1973	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2010
27.	President of Pakistan Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto, Speeches and Statement. Vol-III December 1971- August 1973	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2010
28.	President Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto, Messages 25 December 1971 to 13 August 1973	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2010
29.	The State of Pakistan's Children 2011	SPARC	2010
30.	Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto, A Letter from the death cell	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2010
31.	Pakistan Chronology Vol-I 1947- 1956	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2008
32.	Pakistan Chronology Vol-II 1957- 1966	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2008

33.	Pakistan Chronology Vol-III 1967- 1976	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2008	
34.	Pakistan Chronology Vol-IV 1977- 1986	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2008	
35.	Pakistan Chronology Vol-V 1987- 1996	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2008	
36.	Taqarer-o-Byanat, Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah 1947-48	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2008	
37.	Thus Spoke the Father Quaid-i- Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2008	
38.	Words of Wisdom: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2008	
39.	Madar-i-Millat Mohtarman Fatima Jinnah	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	2003	
40.	Elaqae Zubano kay Qadeem-o- Jadeed Shaire Adab ka Intakhab-o- Hidat Afqar	Government of Pakistan, Ministry of Information	n.d	
	Economic Intellegence Unit Country Reports			
Serial No.	Title	Month	Date of Publication	
1.	Argentina	December	2012	
2.	Austria	November	2012	
3.	Brazil	December	2012	
4.	China	December	2012	
_				
5.	Ethiopia	December	2012	
6.	Ethiopia Hungary	December November	2012	
	· ·			
6.	Hungary	November	2012	
6. 7.	Hungary India	November December	2012 2012	
6. 7. 8.	Hungary India Indonesia	November December November	2012 2012 2012	
6. 7. 8. 9.	Hungary India Indonesia Japan	November December November December	2012 2012 2012 2012	
6. 7. 8. 9.	Hungary India Indonesia Japan Jordan	November December November December December	2012 2012 2012 2012 2012	

14.	Pakistan	December	2012
15.	Russia	December	2012
16.	Singapore	December	2012
17.	South Africa	December	2012
18.	United States of America	December	2012

List Of Journals/Magazines (Articles Cited)

Appendix- A

Journals Title Vol. **Sr.** # No. **Date** October/December, 2012 07 Criterion Quarterly 04 1. 2. Current Affairs Digest 219 November, 2012 3. Current Affairs Digest 220 December, 2012 Harvard Business Review 10 October, 2012 4. 90 5. Harvard Business Review 90 12 December, 2012 6. Herald 45 11 November, 2012 Herald 12 December, 2012 7. 45 International Review of 8. 78 3 September, 2012 Administrative Sciences **IPRI** Journal 12 2 Summer, 2012 9. Journal of Research (Humanities) XLVIII January, 2012 10. Metu Studies In Development 39 2 August, 2012 11. Newsline 05 November, 2012 12. 24 Newsline 24 December, 2012 13. 06 14. Pakistan Business Review 14 3 October, 2012 Pakistan Horizon 3 July, 2012 15. 65 Pique 1 August, 2012 16. 6 17. South Asian Journal 38 October-December, 2012 South Asian Journal of Management 19 3 July-September, 2012 18. The Journal of Economic Winter, 2012 19. 1 26 Perspectives The Lahore journal of Economics 17 2012 20. Sp

HEC DIGITAL LIBRARY RESOURCES

National Management College Library is offering full text access to variety of peer reviewed research journals through Higher Education Commission (HEC) Digital Library www.digitallibrary.edu.pk/ under Pakistan Education and Research Network (PERN). We have been subscribing thousands of online journals through the following publishers related to Social Sciences, Humanities, Management, Politics, Economics, and Policy Studies, etc.

Duke University Press

Duke University Press publishes more than thirty periodicals that span a range of disciplines within the humanities and social sciences. URL: http://www.dukejournals.org/

Ebrary

Ebrary offers a wide variety of multidisciplinary contents. URL: http://www.digitallibrary.edu.pk/Ebrary.htm

Institute For Operations Research and the Management Sciences (Informs)

The Institute for Operations Research and the Management Sciences (INFORMS) is the largest professional society in the world for professionals in the field of operations research (O.R.) having 12 scholarly journals. URL: http://journals.informs.org/

JSTOR

JSTOR is one of the world's most trusted sources for academic content and used by millions for research, teaching, and learning. It offers access to more than a thousand academic journals and over 1 million images, letters, and other primary sources. URL: http://www.jstor.org/

Project Muse

Project muse provides online access to 430 full text journals/articles from 108 publishers in humanities and social science. URL: muse.jhu.edu/

Springer Link

Springer link provides access to 503 full text Springer-Verlag journal and 738 full text journals

on science, technical and medical journals. URL: http://www.springerlink.com/

Taylor & Francis Journals

Taylor & Francis provide 1000 titles in full range of disciplines.

URL: http://www.tandfonline.com

Wiley-Blackwell Journals

Blackwell-synergy offers 1234 journals in science, technology, medicine, humanities and social

sciences. URL: http://digitallibrary.edu.pk/wiley-blackwell.html

University Of Chicago Press

University of Chicago Press publishes nearly 50 journals and hardcover serials, presenting

original research from international scholars in the social sciences, humanities, education,

biological and medical sciences, and physical sciences.

URL: http://www.press.uchicago.edu/journals.html

World Bank E-library

The World Bank E-Library is an electronic portal to the World Bank's full-text collection of

books, reports/working papers, journals and other documents on social and economic

development. E-Library is fully searchable by subject, region, keyword, title, author, abstract, or

year of publication. URL: http://elibrary.worldbank.org/

95

How to Access HEC Digital Library

To access the HEC Digital Library you will have to perform the following steps:

Step 1

Visit the Website of National School of Public Policy (NSPP). www.nspp.gov.pk

Step 2

Home page of NSPP is now open. Click on circled navigation "National Management College."



Step 3

Full screen of NMC is in front of you. There are three links on the left side of page with drop down menu.



Click on the "National Management Wing" then you will find a list of objects. Click on circled link "Library".

Step 4

NMC Library page is now open. Click on the circled link "Digital Library (HEC)".



Step 5

Now you are on home page of HEC digital library. All HEC databases are here to access and download full text articles relevant to your research topics.



Click on your selected database regarding information which you need.

Step 6

Entre your search phrase in the circled search window and find the variety of articles related to your search term.



How to Access JSTOR

To accesss JSTOR within the premises of the College, you have to follow very simple procedure given below:

Step 1

Simply write "JSTOR" in the search window of Google at www.google.com

Step 2



Now the home page of JSTOR is in front of you. Put your research query in "Circled Navigation" and press "search button". Hundreds of relevant articles from various research journals will be opened against your search term. You can read, download and print your interested document.

Second way to access HEC Digital Library and JSTOR

Open google site <u>www.google.com</u> Write JSTOR in search window home page of JSTOR will be opened type your research query in search box and find required material.

List of HEC Digital Journals

	Economics			
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher		
1.	ASEAN Economic Bulletin	Project Muse		
2.	Brookings Papers on Economic	Project Muse		
	Activity	V		
3.	Brookings Trade Forum	Project Muse		
4.	Constitutional Political Economy	Springer link		
5.	Ecology of Food and Nutrition	Taylor and Francis		
6.	Econometric Reviews	Taylor and Francis		
7.	Economía	Project Muse		
8.	Economic Development and Cultural	University of Chicago		
	Change			
9.	Economic History of Developing	Taylor and Francis		
	Regions			
10.	Economic Systems Research	Taylor and Francis		
11.	Economics of Innovation and New	Taylor and Francis		
	Technology			
12.	Economy and Society	Taylor and Francis		
13.	History of Political Economy	Duke University Press		
14.	Journal of Human Capital	University of Chicago		
15.	Journal of Labor Economics	University of Chicago		
16.	Journal of Money, Credit, and Banking	Project Muse		
17.	Journal of the Knowledge Economy	Springer link		
18.	The Journal of Developing Areas	Project Muse		
19.	The Journal of Law and Economics	University of Chicago		
20.	The Review of Black Political	Springer link		
	Economy			
21.	World Bank Economic Review	World Bank		
	Education			
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher		
1.	Accounting Education: An	Taylor and Francis		
	International Journal			
2.	Advances in Health Sciences Education	Springer link		
3.	American Journal of Distance	Taylor and Francis		
	Education			
4.	American Journal of Education	University of Chicago		
5.	Asia Pacific Education Review	Springer link		
6.	Brookings Papers on Education Policy	Project Muse		
7.	Comparative Education Review	University of Chicago		
8.	Education 3-13: International Journal	Taylor and Francis		
	of Primary, Elementary and Early			

	Years Education	
9.	Education and Culture	Project Muse
10.	Education as Change	Taylor and Francis
	Education Economics	Taylor and Francis
12.	Educational Assessment	Taylor and Francis
13.	Educational Media International	Taylor and Francis
14.	Journal of Education Finance	Project Muse
15.	The Elementary School Journal	University of Chicago
16.	The Journal of General Education	Project Muse
17.	The Journal of Higher Education	Project Muse
18.	The Review of Higher Education	Project Muse
	Humanities	•
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher
1.	American Political Thought	University of Chicago
2.	Classical Philology	University of Chicago
3.	Critical Inquiry	University of Chicago
4.	Ethics	University of Chicago
5.	History of Religions	University of Chicago
6.	Human Dimensions of Wildlife: An	Taylor and Francis
	International Journal	
7.	Human Evolution	Springer link
8.	Human Performance	Taylor and Francis
9.	Human Resource Development	Taylor and Francis
	International	
10.	C	Springer link
-	Human Studies	Springer link
12.		University of Chicago
10	Linguistics	
13.		University of Chicago
14.	<u> </u>	University of Chicago
15.	Society for the History of Philosophy	University of Chicago
1.0	of Science	Hairyangita of Chiara
16.	The American Historical Review	University of Chicago
17.	The China Journal	University of Chicago
18.	The Journal of Religion	University of Chicago
Sr. #	Law Journal's Title	Database/Publisher
1.	Artificial Intelligence and Law	Springer link
2.	Canadian Journal of Law and Society	Project Muse
3.	Canadian Journal of Women and the	Project Muse
]	Law	110,000 111450
4.	Indiana Journal of Global Legal Studies	Project Muse
5.	Journal of Health Politics, Policy and	Duke University Press
	Law	2 and Oni, ording 1 1000
6.	Journal of Law and Courts	University of Chicago
0.	vosiliai oi Lavi alia Courto	omitoristi, or omougo

7.	Social Service Review	University of Chicago
8.	Supreme Court Economic Review -	University of Chicago
0.	Electronic Edition	Oniversity of Cincago
9.	The Journal of Law and Economics	University of Chicago
10.		University of Chicago
	The Law Teacher	Taylor and Francis
		· ·
	The Supreme Court Review	University of Chicago
13.	University of Toronto Law Journal Leadership and Manager	Project Muse
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher
1.	Aquaculture Economics &	Taylor and Francis
1.	Management Management	Taylor and Traneis
2.	Arid Land Research and Management	Taylor and Francis
3.	Asia Pacific Journal of Management	Springer link
4.	Conflict Management and Peace	Taylor and Francis
٦.	Science	Taylor and Traneis
5.	Construction Management and	Taylor and Francis
<i>J</i> .	Economics	Taylor and Traneis
6.	Controlling & Management	Springer link
7.	Environmental Management	Springer link
8.	Forensic Science Policy &	Taylor and Francis
0.	Management: An International Journal	Taylor and Traneis
9.	International Journal of Asian	Springer link
, ·	Management	Springer min
10.	International Journal of Leadership in	Taylor and Francis
	Education: Theory and Practice	
11.	International Journal of Stress	Springer link
	Management	
12.	International Journal on Media	Taylor and Francis
	Management	
13.	International Public Management	Taylor and Francis
	Journal	-
14.	Journal of Environmental Planning and	Taylor and Francis
	Management	
15.	Journal of Higher Education Policy and	Taylor and Francis
	Management	
16.	Journal of Management and	Springer link
	Governance	
17.	Journal of Marketing Management	Taylor and Francis
18.	Journal of Organizational Behavior	Taylor and Francis
	Management	
19.	Leadership and Policy in Schools	Taylor and Francis
20.	Operations Management Research	Springer link
21.	Public Management Review	Taylor and Francis
22.	School Leadership & Management:	Taylor and Francis

	Formerly School Organization			
23.	The International Journal of Human	Taylor and Francis		
	Resource Management			
24.	Water Resources Management	Springer link		
211	Politics, Culture and Policy Studies			
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher		
1.	Africa Today	Project Muse		
2.	Brookings-Wharton Papers on Urban	Project Muse		
	Affairs	110,0001.1000		
3.	Canadian Public Policy	Project Muse		
4.	China Review International	Project Muse		
5.	Contemporary Southeast Asia: A	Project Muse		
	Journal of International and Strategic			
	Affairs			
6.	Genocide Studies and Prevention	Project Muse		
7.	Global Environmental Politics	Project Muse		
8.	Hastings Center Report	Project Muse		
9.	Holy Land Studies: A Multidisciplinary	Project Muse		
	Journal	3		
10.	Human Rights Quarterly	Project Muse		
11.		Project Muse		
12.		Springer link		
	Culture			
13.	International Organization	Project Muse		
14.	International Security	Project Muse		
15.	Journal for the Study of Radicalism	Project Muse		
16.	Journal of Cold War Studies	Project Muse		
17.	Journal of Democracy	Project Muse		
18.	Journal of Policy History	Project Muse		
19.	Mediterranean Quarterly	Project Muse		
	Parliamentary History	Project Muse		
21.	Philosophy & Public Affairs	Project Muse		
22.	3	Duke University Press		
	Theory and Analysis of Literature and			
	Communication			
23.		Taylor and Francis		
24.	Political Communication	Taylor and Francis		
25.	positions: Asia critique	Duke University Press		
26.	Public Culture	Duke University Press		
27.	Rhetoric & Public Affairs	Project Muse		
28.	SAIS Review	Project Muse		
29.	Social Politics: International Studies in	Project Muse		
	Gender, State and Society			
30.	Southeast Asian Affairs	Project Muse		
31.	The Contemporary Pacific	Project Muse		

32.	The Future of Children	Project Muse
	The Good Society	Project Muse
34.		Project Muse
31.	Press/Politics	Troject Wase
35.	The Middle East Journal	Project Muse
	The South Atlantic Quarterly	Project Muse
37.		Project Muse
37.	Tocqueville	Troject Mase
38.		Project Muse
39.		Project Muse
40.		Project Muse
-	Utopian Studies	Project Muse
	World Policy Journal	Project Muse
43.		Project Muse
	Research	<u> </u>
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher
1.	Applied Research in Quality of Life	Springer link
2.	Journal of Consumer Research	University of Chicago
3.	Research Papers in Education	Duke University Press
4.	World Bank Research Observer	World Bank
	Social Sciences	
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher
1.	American Journal of Sociology	University of Chicago
1.		Offiversity of Chicago
2.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art	University of Chicago
2.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America	University of Chicago
2. 3.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition	University of Chicago University of Chicago
2. 3. 4.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago
2. 3.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research	University of Chicago University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse
2. 3. 4.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy -	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse
2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago University of Chicago Taylor and Francis
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research Journal of Political Economy	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago University of Chicago Taylor and Francis University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research Journal of Political Economy NBER International Seminar on	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago University of Chicago Taylor and Francis
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research Journal of Political Economy NBER International Seminar on Macroeconomics - Electronic Edition	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research Journal of Political Economy NBER International Seminar on Macroeconomics - Electronic Edition NBER Macroeconomics Annual -	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago University of Chicago Taylor and Francis University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research Journal of Political Economy NBER International Seminar on Macroeconomics - Electronic Edition NBER Macroeconomics Annual - Electronic Edition	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 10. 11.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research Journal of Political Economy NBER International Seminar on Macroeconomics - Electronic Edition NBER Macroeconomics Annual - Electronic Edition Osiris	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research Journal of Political Economy NBER International Seminar on Macroeconomics - Electronic Edition NBER Macroeconomics Annual - Electronic Edition Osiris Philosophy of Science	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research Journal of Political Economy NBER International Seminar on Macroeconomics - Electronic Edition NBER Macroeconomics Annual - Electronic Edition Osiris Philosophy of Science Schools: Studies in Education	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13.	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition Journal of British Studies Eastern Africa Social Science Research Review Economic Development and Cultural Change Innovation Policy and the Economy - Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research Journal of Political Economy NBER International Seminar on Macroeconomics - Electronic Edition NBER Macroeconomics Annual - Electronic Edition Osiris Philosophy of Science Schools: Studies in Education	University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago Project Muse University of Chicago

	Electronic Edition	
17.	Tax Policy and the Economy -	University of Chicago
	Electronic Edition	
18.	The American Historical Review	University of Chicago
19.	The Elementary School Journal	University of Chicago
20.	The Journal of Law and Economics	University of Chicago
21.	The Journal of Legal Studies	University of Chicago
22.	The Journal of Modern History	University of Chicago
23.	The Supreme Court Review	University of Chicago

Available Resources at JSTOR Database

Sr. #	Subjects	No. of Journals
1.	Anthropology	93
2.	Aquatic Sciences	17
3.	Archaeology	94
4.	Astronomy	1
5.	Biological Sciences	240
6.	Botany & Plant Sciences	57
7.	Developmental & Cell Biology	11
8.	Ecology & Evolutionary Biology	75
9.	Education	141
10.	General Science	29
11.	Geography	33
12.	Health Policy	24
13.	Health Sciences	36
14.	History of Science & Technology	42
15.	Law	97
16.	Library Science	17
17.	Linguistics	41
18.	Mathematics	72
19.	Paleontology	12
20.	Philosophy	99
21.	Political Science	152
22.	Population Studies	36
23.	Psychology	18
24.	Public Policy & Administration	38
25.	Religion	74
26.	Sociology	128
27.		50
28.	Transportation Studies	3
29.	Zoology	65